SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK . '

: : X
JOSEPH RAKOFSKY and RAKOFSKY LAW FIRM, P.C. NOTICE Or

: . 7 MOTION TO DISMISS
Plaintiffs, '
Index No. 105573/2011
-against-
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY, et al.
Defendants,
X

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, upon the Affirmation of Mark A. Weissman dated ‘June
' 22, 2011, and the exﬁibits annexed thgreto, the Affidavit of Daniel B. Slater duly affirmed on
June 20, 2011, the accompanying Memorandﬁm of Law, and all exhibits attached thereto, and all
prior pleadings and proceedings herein, Defendants Reuters rAmerica, LLC and Dan Slater,
through thei; undersigned attorneys, will move this court at Room 130, at the Courthouse at 60
Centre Street, New York, New York on July_lS, 2011 at 9:30 a.m., or as soon thereafter as
bounsel may. heard, for an Order pursuant to CPLR 3211(a)(1) and (7) dismissing the Complaint-
with prejudice as against D.efendarits Reuters America, LLC ana Dan Slatér, and for such further

and other relief as the Court may deem propes.



Pursuant to CPLR 2214(b), answering affidavits and any notice of cross-motion, with

supporting papers, if any, shall be served at least seven days before the return date of this motion.

Dated: New York, New York
June 22, 2011

TO:

RICHARD BORZOUYE LAW FIRM, P.C.
14 Wall Street, 20™ Floor

New York, NY 10005
AttorneyBorzouyegmail.com

THE TURKEWITZ LAW FIRM
228 East 45™ Street, 17" Floor
New York, NY 10017

DAVID BRICKMAN, P.C,
1664 Western Ave., '
Albany, NY 12203

JOIIN H. TESCHNER, ATTORNEY AT LAW
132 Nassau Street, Suite 900 -
New York, NY 10038

HERZFELD & RUBIN, P.C.

oo

L4

Mark A. Weissman

125 Broad Street

New York, New York 10004

Tel: (212) 471-8500

Fax: (212) 344-3333

E-mail: mweissman({@herzfeld-rubin,.com

Attorneys for Defendants |
Reuters America, LLC and Dan Slater _



SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK ‘
X
JOSEPH RAKOFSKY and RAKOFSKY LAW FIRM, P.C,,
Plaintiffs, - AFFIRMATION IN
SUPPORT OF MOTION
-against-
Index No. 105573/2011
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY, et al.,
Defendants.
X

Mark A. Weissman, an attorney admitted to practice in New York hereby affirms under

penalty of perjury:

1. [ 'am a Member of the Firm of Herzfeld & Rubin, P.C., attorneys for defendants
Reuters America, LLC (“Reuters™) and De;n Slater. 1 make this affirmation in'support of the
motion by Reuters and Slater to di‘smiss the claims against them. 1 am personally familiar with
the facts set forth herein,

2. Annexed hereto as Exhibit A is a true and correct copy of the Complaint in this
action,

3. | Annexed hereto as Exhibit B is a true and correct copy of the transcript of the
April 1, 2011 proceedings before the Honorable Judge William Jackson in the Superior Court of
the District of Columbia, Criminal Division.

4, Annexed hereto as Exhibit C is a true and correct-copy of the April 1, 2011
Wa:a;.hington Post article which 1 personally downloaded and printed from the Internet on or about

May 19, 2011.



5. Annexed hereto as Exhibit D is a true and correct copy of the report published on
the Internet by Reuters on or about April 4, 2011 (the “Reuters Report”) which I personally
downloaded and printed from the Internet on or about May 19, 2011.

Pated: New York, New York
June 22, 2011

MARE A. WEISSMAN
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

-

JOSEPH RAKOQFSKY, and
RAKOFSKY LAWFIRM, P.C,,

Plaintiffs,

-against-

THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY
KEITH L. ALEXANDER

JENNIFER JENKINS

CREATIVE LOAFING MEDIA
WASHINGTON CITY PAPER

REND SMITH

BREAKING MEDIA, LLC
ABOVETHELAW.COM

ELIE MYSTAL

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION
ABAJOURNAL.COM

DEBRA CASSENS WEISS

SARAH RANDAG

MYSHINGLE.COM .

CAROLYN ELEFANT

SIMPLE JUSTICENY, LLC
BLOG.SIMPLEJUSTICE.US

SCOTT H. GREENFIELD

LAW QFFICE OF ERIC L. MAYER
ERIC L. MAYER, individually

GAMSO, HELMICK & HOOLAHAN
JEFF GAMSO, individually _
CRIMEANDFEDERALISM.COM
“JOHN DOE #1”
ORLANDQ-ACCIDENTLAWYER.COM
“JOHN DOE #2”

LAW OFFICE OF FARAII A, ROSENTHALL
FARAII A. ROSENTHAL, individually
BENNETT AND BENNETT

MARK BENNETT, individually
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SEDDIQ LAW

MIRRIAM SEDDIQ, indlvidually

THE MARTHA SPERRY DAILY

ADVANTAGE ADVOCATES

MARTHA SPERRY, individually

ALLBRITTON COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY
TBD.COM

RESTORINGDIGNITY TOTHEL AW BLOGSPOT.COM
“J DOG84@YMAIL.COM”

ADRIAN K. BEAN

IIESLEP & ASSOCIATES

KOEHLER LAW

JAMISON KOEHIER, indlvidually

THE TURKEWITZ LAW FIRM

ERIC TURKEWITZ, tndividually

THE BEASLEY FIRM, LLC

MAXWELL S. KENNERLY

STEINBERG MORTON HOPE & ISRAEL, LLP
ANTONIN 1, PRIBETIC

PALMIERI LAW

LORI D, PALMIERY, individually
TANNEBAUM WEISS, PL

BRIAN TANNEBAUM, individually
WALLACE, BROWN & SCHWARTZ
GEORGE M, WALLACE, individually
DAVID C. WELLS, P.C. and

DAVID C. WELLS, individually

ROB MCKINNEY, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW
ROB MCKINNEY, individually

THOMSON REUTERS

DAN SLATER

BANNED VENTURES, LLC
BANNINATION.COM

“TARRANTS4”

UNIVERSITY OF ST. THOMAS SCHOOL OF LAW
DEBORAH K. BACKERSON

LAW OFFICES OF MICHAEL T. DOUDNA
MICHAEL T. DOUDNA, individually
MACE J. YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES
MACE J. YAMPOLSKY, indtvidually

'THE LAW OFFICE OF JEANNE O'HALLERAN, LLC

JEANNE O’HALLERAN, individually
REITER & SCHILLER, P.A,
LEAH K. WEAVER '

Defendants,
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X

The plaintiffs above named, complaining of the defendant, by their attorney,
RICHARD D. BORZQUYE, ESQ., respectfuily alleges:
L. Plaintiff JOSEPH RAKOFSKY (hereinaficr referred to  as
“RAKOFSKY”) was, at alll relevant times, and is a resident of the County of New York,
State of New York. |
2. Plaintiff RAKOFSKY LAW FIRM, P.C. (hereinafter | referred to as
“RLF") was, at all relevant times, and is a corporation having its principal place of
business in the State of New Jersey,
3. Upon information and belief, at all relevant relevant times| defendant THE
WASHINGTON POST COMPANY (hercinafter referred to as “WASHINGTON
POST™) was and is a corporation having its principal place of business in the District of
Cohunbia.
4. Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant KEITH L.
ALEXANDER (hereinafier referred to as “ALEXANDER"™) was and is/an employee or
agent of WASHINGTON POST.
5. Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant JENNIFER
JENKINS (hereinafler referred to as “JENKINS”) was and is an employee or agent of
WASHINGTON POST.,
6. Upon information and bellef, at all relevant times, defendant CREATIVE
LOAFING MEDIA (hereinafter referred to as “CREATIVE") was and!is & corpotation
having its principal place of business in the State of Flotida,
7. Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant

WASHINGTON CITY PAPER (hercinafter referred to ag “CITY PAPER”) was and is a
3
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cotporation owned or controlled by CREATIVE having its principal plae of business in
the District of Columbla,

8.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant REND
SMITH (hereinafier referred to as “SMITH") was and is an employee dr agent of CYTY
PAPER, |

9. Upon Information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant BREAKING
MEDIA, LLC (hereinafter refeﬁed to as “MEDIA”) was and is 4 limited Liability
company having its principal place of business in the State of New Yoﬂ].

10, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant
ABOVETHELAW.COM (hercinafter referred to as “ATL”) is an unincorporated
association owned or controlled by the MEDIA.

11, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant ELIE
MYSTAL ¢hereinafter referred to as “MYSTAL”) was and is an employee or agent of

MEDIA and ATL,

BAR. ASSOCIATION (hereinafier referred to as “ABA”) was and is g corporation and a

12.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, dcferant AMERICAN
trade association baving its priﬁcipal place of business jn the State of Lllinois,

13.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant | fimes, defendant
ABAJOURNAL,COM (hercinafter referred to as “ABA JOURNAL”) was and Iy an
unincorporated website owned or controlled by the ABA,

14, Upon information and belief, at all rolevant times, [defondant DEBRA
CASSENS WEISS (hereinafier referred to as “WEISS™) was and i3 an employee or agent

of ABA and ABA JOURNAL.
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15, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant SARAH
RANDAG (hercinafter referred to as “RANDAG") was and is an employee or agent of
ABA and ABA JOURNAL,

16. Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, * defendant .
MYSHINGLECOM (hereinafter referred o as “SHINGLE”) was and is an
unincorporated association owned or controlled by CAROLYN ELEFANT having its
principal place of business in the District of Columbia,

17. Upon information and belicf, at all relevant times, defendant CAROLYN
ELEFANT (hercinafier referred to as “ELEFANT™) was and is an owner, employee or
agent of SHINGLE. _

" 18.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, d¢fondant SIMPLE
JUSTICE NY, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “SIMPLE”) was and is;a limited liability

company owned ot controlled by SCOTT H. GREENFIELD having its/principal place of

business in the State of New York,

i | 19. Upon information and belief, at all relevant jimes, defendant

BLOG.SIMPLEJUSTICE.US (hereinafter referred to as “BLOG SIMPLE”) was and is
an unincorporated assoclation owned and controlled by SCOTT H. G IELD.

20, U;aon. information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant SCOTT H.
GREENFIELD (heminﬁfter referred to as “GREENFIELD”) was jand is an owner,
employee or agent of SIMPLE and BLOG SIMPLE.

21 Upop information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant LAW

OFFICE OF BRIC L. MAYER (hereinafter referred to as “MAYER LAW™) was and is 2
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sole proprietorship, which owned or controlled a website “MilitaryUnderdog.com”

having its principal place of business i the State of Kansas.

22.  Upon information and belief, at all yelevant times, def

MAYER (hereinafter referred to as “MAYER®™) was and i3 an owner, employee or agent

of MAYER LAW.

23, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant GAMSO,

HELMICK. & HOOLAHAN (hereinafler referred to as “GHH™) was and is a partnership

which owned or controlled a website “Gamso-for the Defense. Blogspot.com” having its

principal place of business in the State of Ohio,

24, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times,

defendant JEFF

GAMSOQ (hereinafter referred to as “GAMSO”) was and s an owner, ¢émployee or agent

of GHH,

25. Upon information and belief, at all relevant fimes, defendant

CRIMEANDFEDERALISM.COM (hereinafter referred to as “C&F”) was and is an

unincorporated association owned or controlled by JOHN DOE #1, the principal place of

business of which is not known to plaintiffs,

26.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant JOHN DOE

#1 (hereinafier referred to as “JOHN DOE #1”) was and is an owner, jemployee or agent

of C&F,

27.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant ORLANDO-

ACCIDENTLAWYER.COM (hercinafier referred to as “ACCIDENT

LAWYER") an

unincorporated association owned or controlled by JOHN DOE #2 having its principal

place of business in Florida,

endant ERIC L,
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28.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, |defendant, EL

(hereinafter referred to as “JOMN DOE #2") was and is an owner, emplbyee or agent of

“ACCIDENT LAWYER.”

29.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times,

defendant LAW

OFFICE OF FARAJI A. ROSENTHALL (hereinafier referred to as “EARAJI LAW™)

way and i3 an unincorporated association owned or controlled -

ROSENTHAL having its principal place of business in the State of Virginia,

by FARAJN A.

30.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, deferldant FARAJ A.

ROSENTHAL (hereinafier referred to as “FARAJI”) was and i3 an ow

agent of FARAJI LAW.

ner, employee or

31, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant BENNETT

AND BENNETT (hereinafier referred to as “BENNETT & BENNETT) was and is a

partnership which maintained a webslte “BennettAndBennet.com,” th'mg its principal

place of business in the State of Texas.

32, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant MARK

BENNETT (hereinafter referred to as “MARK BENNETT”) was and i3 a partner or

principal in BENNETT & BENNETT.

33, Upon information and belief, at ﬂl relevant times, defendant SEDDIQ

LAW (hercinafter referred to as “SED LAW™) was and is a sole propTetorship owned ot

controlled by MIRRIAM SEDDIQ having its principal place of businiess in the State of

Virginia,
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“RDTTL”) was and is an unincorporated association owned or controfled by persons

unknown.

41,  Upon information and belief, at all relevant

fithes, defendant

MOGR4@YMAIL.COM (hereinafter referred to as “J-DOG”) was and |3 an association

owned or controlled by persons presently unknown.

42,  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant HESLEP &

ASSOCIATES (hereinafler referred to as “HESLEP”) was and is a parméa'ship or other

vnincorporated association having its principal place of business in the District of

Columbia.

43, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defcujant ADRIAN K.’
t

BEAN (hereinafter referred to as “BEAN") was and ls a principle, age

or agent of HESLEP,

ot an employee

44,  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant KOEHLER

LAW (hereinafier referred to as “KOEHLER LAW") was and is a parinership or other

unincorparated association or sole proprietorship having iis principal p

the District of Columbla.

ace of business in

45.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, deﬁbndant JAMISON

KOEHLER (hereinafier referred to as “KOEHLER™) was and i3 the
other person having coutrol of KOEHLER LAW.
46. Upon information and belief, at all relevant time
TURKEWITZ LAW FIRM ¢hereinafier referred to as “TLEF") was amf
other unincorporated association or a sole proprietorship having it

bustness in the District.of Columbia,

owner, partmer or

, defendant THE
i3 a partneiship or

princlpal place of




47, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant ERIC
TURKEWITZ (hereinafter referred to as “TURKEWITZ”) was and is the owner, pariner
or other person having control of TLF,

48,  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant THE
BEASLEY FIRM, LLC (hercinafter referred to as “BEASLEY FIRM™) was and is a
limited liability compeny having its principal place of business! in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

49.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant MAXWELL

8. KENNERLY (hereinafter referred to as “KENNERLY”) was and 15 an employee or
agent of BEASLEY FIRM.

50.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant STEINBERG
MORTON HOPE & 1SRAEL, LLP (hercinafier roferred to as “STEINBERG
MORTON") was and is a pastnership having its principal place of business in Canada.

51, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, deferidant ANTONIN ],
PRIBETIC (hereinafter referred to as “PRIBETIC”) wus and is an employee or agent of
STEINBERG MORTON,

52,  Upon information aud belief, at all relevanf times, defendant PALMIERI
LAW (hereinafter referred to as “PALMIERI LAW”") was and is a partnership,
unincorporated association or sole proprietorship having its principai place of business in
the State of Florida.

53, Upon infonmation and belief, at all relevant times, defendant LORI D,
PALMIERI (hereinafier referred to as “PALMIERI”) was and is an| employee or agent

or the owner, pariner, or other person having control of PALMIERI AW,

10
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54.  Upon information end belief, at all relevant t'z es, defendant
TANNEBAUM WEISS, PL (hereinafier referred to as “TANNEBAUN WEISS™) was
and is a profe#sional corporation, partnership or other unincorporated adsooiation having
its prinéipal place of business in the State of Florida,
55.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defepdant BRIAN L.
TANNEBAUM (hercinafter refemed to as “TANNEEAUM’) was a?d is the owner,
partner or other person having control of TANNEBAUM WEISS.
56.  Upon information and belief, at all relovant times, defenﬁant WALLACE,
- BROWN & SCHWARTZ (hereinafter referred to as “WALLACE BROWN”) was and
is a partnership, unincorporated association, or sole proprietorship having its pﬁncipa}
place of business in the State of Florida.

57.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant GEORGE
M. WALLACE (heteinafter veferred to us “WALLACE”) was and is the ownes, partner
or other person having control of WALLACE BROWN.
58, Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, def#dam DAVID C.
WELLS, P.C. (hercinafter referred to as “WELLS P.C,”) was and is a corporation
having its principal place of business in the State of Florida,

59,  Upon information and belicf, at all relevant times, defendant DAVID C.
WELLS (hercinafter referred to as “WELLS"™) was and is the owngr or other person
having control of WELLS P.C.
60. Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant ROB

MCKINNEY, ATTORNEY AT LAW (hereinaficr referred to as “MCKINNEY LAW”)

i1
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was and is a sole proprietorship or partnership or other unincotporated asgsoclation haﬁng

its principal place of business in the State of Florida. '
61.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendsnt ROB

MCKINNEY (hereinafter referred to as “MCEKINNEY™) was and is tt?e owner, partner

or other person having control of MCKINNEY LAW.

62, Upoﬁ information and belicf, at all relevant times, defe dant THOMSON
REUTERS (hereinafter referred to as “THOMSON . REUTERS”) was and is a
corporation having its principal place of business in the State of New York.

63.  Upon information and belief, at al} relevant ﬁmes, defendant DAN
SLATER (hercinafier referred to as “SLATER”) was and is the owner, partner or other
persﬁn having contro! of THOMSON REUTERS.

64.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant BANNED
VENTURES, _LLC (hereinafter feferred to as “BANNED VENTURES”) was and is a
corporation having its principal pléce of business in the State of Colorado,

65.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defondant
BANNINATION.COM (hereinafter referred to as “BANNI”) was and is an assoc_iaﬁou
owned or controlled by BANNED VENTURES.

66.  Upon informetion and belief, af all relevant times, deferant
“TARRANT84” (hereinafler referred to as “TARRANT 84”) was|and is the owner,
partner or other person having control of BANNL |

67.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant

UNIVERSITY OF ST. THOMAS SCHOOL OF LAW (hereinafter reforred to as “ST. -

12
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THOMAS”) was and is a corporation having its principal place of busine%s in the State
of Minnesota.
68,  Upon information and belicf, at all relevant times, defendgnt
DEBORAH X, HACKERSON (hereinafter referred to as “HACKERS?N"} was and is
the owner, partner or other person having control of 8T, THOMAS,
69.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant LAW
OFFICES OF MICHAEL T, DOUDNA (hereinafter referred to as “MICHAEL T,
DOUDNA LAW™) was and is a corporation having its principal place of business in the
State of California.
70.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times mentioped herein,
defendant MICHAEL T, DOUDNA (hereinafter referred to as “DOUDNA”) was and is
the owner, parther or other person having control of MICHAEL T. DOUDNA LAW,
71 Upon information and belicf, at all relevant times, deferdant MACE .
YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES (hereinafter referred to as “.Ythﬂ’OLSKY &
ASSOCIATES”) was and is a corporation having its principal place pf business in the

State of Nevada.

72.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times mentioned herein,
defendant MACE J. YAMPOLSKY (bereinafier referred to as “Y. OLSKY”) was
and is the owner, partner or other person having control of YAMPOLSKY &
ASSOCIATES, |

73.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant THE TAW

OFFICE OF JEANNE O’'HALLERAN, LLC (hereinafier referred to as “O’"HALLERAN

13
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LAW™) was and ig a corporation having its principal place of busingss in the Siste of

Georgia.

74, Upon infonpaﬁon and belief, at all relevant times, defendant JEANNE
O'HALLERAN (hereinafter referred to as *O'HALLERAN") was and is the owner,
partner or other person having control of O"HALLERAN LAW, |

75. Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendant REITER &
SCHILLER, P.A. (hereinafter referred to as “REITER & SCHILLER”) was and Is a
corporation having lts principal place of business in the State of Minnesota,

76.  Upon information and belief, at all relevant times, defendan{ LEAHK.
WEAVER (hereinaﬂer referred to as “WEAVER") was and is an agent, owner or partner
of REITER & SCHILLER,

AS AND FOR A FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION UNDER DEFAMATION

77 Plaintifly ropeat the sllegations contained in paragtaphs 1 through 76
| hereof with the same force and effeet as though set forth at length hercin,
: 78. RAKOFSKY is a 2009 graduate of Touro Law Center having been
awarded the degree of Doctor of Law (J.D.).

79.  RAKOFSKY was admitted to practice as an Attomey-!at—Law by the State
of New Jersey by the Supréme Court of the State of New Jersey and is a memnber of the
Bar of New Jersey in good standing.

80. RAKOFSKY is engaged in the practice of law uﬁden the name, title and

style of RLF, a professional service corporation validly organized and duly existing

14
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“under the Professional Service Corporation Act of the State of New Jerscy, of which
RAKOFSKY is the sole shareholder,

81.  On or about May 3, 2010, RAKO¥SKY and RLF wer¢ approached and

requested by members of the family of one Dontrell Deaner (hereinafter referred to as
“the clieni” or “the defendant™), who had been indicted by a grand jury, of the District of
Columbia and was then awsiting trial, to represent the client in the proceedings in the -
Superior Court of the District of Columbia on the charges against his, which incinded
First Degree Felony Murder While Armed, the felony on which said charge was based
being an alleged attempted robbery, Conspiracy, Attempt to Commit Robbery (while
armed), Possession of a Firearm during the Commission of a Crime of Violence. and
Casrying a Pistol without a License. |

82.  In or about late May 2010, RAKOFSKY met with! the client in the

District of Columbia and RAKOFSKY and RLF were retained by|the cHent in said

proceedings, the client having been made aware, prior to retaining RAKOFSKY and
RLF, that RAKOFSKY had not tried any case, which representation RAKOFSKY and
RLF accepted. | '

83.  Pursuant to and in the course. of their representation of the client,
RAKOFSKY and RLF engaged BEAN, through HESLEP, as an investigator who was
hired to perforin services on behalf of the client,

84. RAKOFSKY persdnally met with the client on numerous oceasions
during the period following the acceptance by RAKOFSKY jand RLF of the
representation of the client and obtained from him information necgssary and usoful to
defend against charges leveled against him and reviewed matters of record with respect to

those charges,

15




85.  The procecdings against the clicnt were assigned to the Honorable Lynn

Leibovitz, a Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia (hereinafier referred
to as “Yudge Leibovitz”),
86.  Because RAKOFSKY was not licensed to practice law in the District of
Columbia, RAKOFSKY was required to seek admission from Judge Ueibovitz pro hac
vice, that is, for the sole purpose of allowing him to appear for the client in proccedings
in the Superior Court of ﬁlﬁ District of Columbia against the client, For that reason and
because the trial of the client was to be the first crimmal trial in which RAKQFSKY
would be lead counsel, RAKOFSKY associated himself with Sherlock Grigsby, Esq.
(herein after referted to 8s “Grigsby”), of The Grigsby Firm, who|was admitted to
practice in the District of Coluxﬁbia and who had substantial experignce representing
persons accused of committing crimes therein, including homicide. Nevertheless,

RAKOFSKY (and not-Grigsby) researched and drafied every single dpcument involved

in the umsually extensive amount of litigation related io the client’s prosecution, located
and convinced medical experts, ballistic experts, surveillance video| experts, security
experts and investigators to egree to accept a “voucher” (to be yedeemed by the
Government, instead of money to be paid by RAKOFSKY or RLF) as payment for their
respective services on behalf of the client and continuously met with a multitude of
criminal defense lawyers experienced in defending homicide cases to ask guestions
relating to legal tactics because Grigsby was usually unable to answer them.

87. RAKOFSKY determined from his review of the dociznents pertaining to

the charges against the client that information had been received by Assistant United

" States Attorney Vinet S, Bryant (hereinafter referred to as the “AUSA™), to whom the 7
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represe.ntation of the Government in the prosecution of the charges against the client had
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been assigned, from four confidential informants (“C.L's") whose idLntities were not

disclosed to the client or to RAKOFSKY or RLF, Access to the C.1.’s

was denied by the

AUSA and as a result, RAKOFSKY and RLF sought an order from Judge Leibovitz

requiring the disclosure of the identities of the C.L’s.

88.  As a result of acgotiations with the AUSA, RAKOFSKY was granted

access to two of the C.L's, whom he then interviewed. As a result of the interviews,

RAKOFSKY narrowed down the remaining potential C.L's to C.1, #2, whose identity

was not disclosed to him prior to the trial of the case and who he, therefore, believed

would be an important witness for the Government,

89.  In addition to interviewing two of the C.I.’s identified to

him and access fo

whom was given to him by the AUSA, RAKOFSKY made aumerous written motions to

obtain disclosute of exhibits and videos made of the crime sceme by the District of

Columbia Police,

90.  The individual who had committed the murder that rest
Murder charge against the client, on¢ Javoﬁ Walden, had been
Government to plead guilty to second degree murder, a lesser charg
Murder Charge of Musder in the first degree with which the client w

Walden had been allowed by the AUSA to plead guilty to a reduced

lted in the Felony
allowed by the
e than the Felony
as charged. Javon

charge of second

degree murder, rather than the original charge of first depree murder, apd in return, Javon

Walden cleimed in his allocution that the shooting of the victim, Frank Elliot (hereinafier

referred to ag “Elliot™) had occurred in the course of an attempted

Javon Walden dutifully made the required statement upon pleading gu

robbery of Elliot.
ilty to the reduced

charge of Murder in the 2" Degree, However, on at least four prior occasions, Javoa

Walden had testified as a matter of record that no one attempted to rob{Elliot.
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91.  Asaresult of his study of the documents related to the homicide of Elliot,
RAKOFSKY helieved that Elliot had been present at the time and place of the homicide

for an unlawful purpose, to commit a robbéry of the client and/or others with whom the

client had been engaged in gambling at a block party in progress at or near the crime
scene, the cash wsed in such gambling being substantial in amount, In addition,
RAKOFSKY believed that Elliot had been the aggressor in the incidents leading to his
homicide as a result of his having recently ingested Phencyclidine, a chemical commonly
known as "“PCP,” which causes users to become unusuaily aggressive. [n order to adduce
proof that Elliot was on PCP and thereby create reasonable doubt in the minds of jurors
that Eiliot had been robbed, RAKOFSKY and RLF engaged an expert witness, William
Manion, M.D., who was-prepared and qualified to testify at the trial pf the client to the
effocts of the ingestion of PCP upon Elliot, whose recent use of PCP was revealed by the
Toxicology Report accompang;ing the Autopsy Report.

92.  Approximately one week before the scheduled trial date, the case was
reassigned to the Honorable William Jackson (hereinafler rcfef:cd to as “Judge

Jackson™), a Judge of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia.

93.  OnMarch28, 2011, the day before jury selection would begin, the AUSA,
anticipating RAKOFSKY's intended use of the Toxicology Report showing that Elliot
wﬁs high on PCP at the time of his death, moved the Court to suppress, and thereby
conccal from the jury, the reference to Elliot's having recently ingested PCP, a drug
which causes its users to behave in a very violent and aggressive manner, even though it
had been stated in the Toxicology Report attached to the Medical Examiner's report
neatly 3 years earlier. The AUSA waited until literally the eve of trial to make her

motion, demonstrating the extent to which the Government was prepired to go in pursuit
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of & conviction of RAKOFSKY's client and that the Government would do anything fo

win. Nevertheless, Judge Jackson granted the AUSA's motion

defendant could not imroduce evidence that Ellict was under the

j: tuled that the
ects of PCP and

denied to RAKO¥SKY the right tc make any mention of PCP or Phencyclidine at the

trial, thereby denying to RAKOFSKY the ability to adduce proof

that no attempted

robbery had occwred and instead that Elliot’s death was a result of Javon Walden's

retaliation. At the same time, Judge Jackson denied several written

motions filed by

RAKOFSKY seeking to offer (a) testimony on the effect of PCP on the actions of Elliot,

(b) evidence of Elliot’s commission of domestic violence against his wife {which, like the

| ingestion of PCP, also reflects Elliot’s tendency to behave in an aggrg

{¢) evidence of events that caused Elliot to need funds immediately pri
which RAKOFSKY planned and intended to present to the jury on
Fudge Jackson ruled that he would not permit the defense to offer tesi
staiements to the jury (which had not yet been empanelied) concerrs
PCP, Elliof’s commission of domestic violence against his wife and of
Elliot to need funds immediately prior to the homicide. With TESPY
moticn to suppress evidence of PCP, in general, Judge Jackson bas
articulated on the eve of trlal 88 a regult of the AUSA's motion to sy
PCP (that is, a view that neither he nor Judge Leibovitz ever exp
AUSA’s motion to suppress evidence of PCP) upon his ncwiy-ados

Manion was not qualified to offer an expert opition on the effects of tf

ssive manner) and
L)r to the homicide,
the defense’s case.
mony or make any
ing Elliot’s use of
[events that caused
ot to the AUSA’s
ed his ruling, first
ippress evidence of
ressed prior to the
pted view that Dr.

he ingestion of PCP

by Ellict. In addition to his repeated references to all of the degrees Dr. Manicn held in

addition to the degree of Doctor of Medicine, Judge Jackson aftemp

ed fo denigrate Dr.

Manion’s qualifications as an expert on the record by pointedly referting to him as “Mr.
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]

Manion” (emphasis added). The only specific reason for this ruling given on the record
by Judge Jackson was the fact that, in addition to holding the degree of Daoctor of

Medicine, Dr. Manion holds two other degrees, Doctor of Law and Master of Business

Administration (a reason Judge Jackson repeated at least twice).

Judge Jackson: The — and it says here that he is a Juris Doctor, he is a
medical doctor, he has a Doctor of Philosophy in Anatorny,
and be has a residency in forensic patholpgy and
anatomical and ¢linicel pathology. It dotsn’t say anything
about PCP here, What are his qualificatins of PCP?
Doesn’t say anything about degrees of
psychopharmacology or pharmacology ar any of that...You
can talk about his aggressive behavior, ypu can talk about

. anything you want to talk about but not that he had drugs in
his system until you lay a predicate for if, all right...

RAKOFSKY: Your Honor, very respectfully, is there gny set of facts that
we could offer that would justify the mentioning of PCP in
the opening?

Judge Jackson: Not at this point... You haven’t proffered me sufficient
credentials for anybody to testify about the effects of PCP
on anyone. You haven’t. You've giveg me a curricuium
vitae that doesn’t mention anything about anybody’s basis

- that he has any degree of pharmacology or enything. You
have fhis person who has a masters in business
administration, okay. Who’s a forensic pathologist or at
least had — at one time was a forensic pathologist. Had a
residency training back in 1982 and 86, The most recent -
he has a law degree and a magiers in business
administration, 2001...

RAKOFSKY: Your Honor, he is a medical doctor. He has .years and years
and years of experience under his belt,

Tudge Jackson: We're not here talking about medicine. We're here talking
about the effects of PCP...

Judge Jackson did not etucidate in his ruling the reason the possession of two degfces in

addition to that of Doctor of Medicine disqualified Dr, Manion from| being qualified to
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offer an opinion on the effects of PCP, nor did he otherwise specify|a reason for his

raling,

94, In addition, on March 28, 2011, RAKOFSKY moved o exclude as

inflammatory to the jury scveral Government phatographs, one 0{ which being a

photograph depicting Elliot’s face after his eyes were opened by a

(overnment é,gent

who may have also photographed Elliot’s body. Out of approximately 20 photographs the

Government sought to offer into evidence, the only photograph that Iudge Jackson

excluded was a photograph of Elliot’s blood-soaked shirt.

95.  Following the seating of a jury of 14 pemons, the

AUSA made her

opening staternent, which was followed by RAKOFSKY’s opening statement on behalf

of the defense, in the course of presenting which RAKOFS

was i_nterruptcd

repeatedly by Judge Jackson, in each or nearly each instance without any audible

objection by the AUSA. At one point in his opening statement, witho

it ever mentioning

“PCP” or “Phencyclidine,” RAKOFSKY made reference to the Toxicology Report that

had been submitied as part of the Government’s Medical Examiner’s report, which
prompted Judge Jackson to interrupt RAKOFSKY aﬁd 10 suggest in alsidebar conference
that he (Judge Jackson) comsidered that to be a reference to POP. (Judge Jackson
erroneously stated in the sidebar conference with RAKOFSKY that, jin ruling on March
28, 2011, that RAKOFSKY should not refer to PCP in his opening statement, he had

similarly so ruled that RAKOFSKY should not refer to the toxicology report in his

opening statement; however, an examination of the transcript of March 28, 2011 proves
that he referred only to references of PCP and not to references to tth toxicology report.)

Judge Jackson reproached RAKOFSKY for being repetitive, although his need to repeat
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‘Further, Judge Jackson stated to RAKOFSKY: “And 1 think you, quite

Supreme Court Records Ontine Library - page 26 of 75

statements he may have said previously was caused by Judge Jackson's frequent

interruptions of his opening statement.

96,  Although Judge Jackson took issue with respect to RAK]

OFSKY's

reference to the toxicology report, Judge Jackson acknowledged in open court outside the

presence of the jury, following the conclusion of RAKOFSKY's openi)

the reference to the toxicology report was “skillful” on the part of RAK

hg statement, that
OFSKY.

honestly, tried to

adhere to the Court’s ruling, Yon slipped a couple of times, but you’ve been trying to

adhere to the Court’s rulings...”

97.  Following RAKOFSKY’s opening statement, Judge Jeckson summoned

the defendant to the bench and conducted an ex parte sidebar conyersation with the

defendant, in which Judge Jackson inquired of the defendant whether he wished to

continue to be represented by RAKOFSKY as his lead counsel.

On a suﬁsequent

occasion on the following day, Judge Jackson repeated the question to the client. On each

occasion, the client unequivocally expressed his desire to continue to

RAKOFSKY s his lead counsel.

be represented by

98.  Following the completion of opening statements, the AUSA commenced

AUSA established the chain of custody of evidence and the

* the presentation of witnesses for the Government. The initlal witnesses offered by the

ts of the autopsy

performed by the Medical Examiner, who testified that Eliiot had bejn killed by a single

bullet, which entered his body through his back. Such testimony wag
promped little or no cross- examination,

99.  Despite the fact that Judge Jackson had agréed to

unexceptional and

exclude only one

Government photograph (i.e., 2 photograph of Elliot’s biood-soaked shirt), Judge Jackson
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nevertheless allowed the Government to offer into evidence, not merely & photograph of
the blood-soaked shirt, but the actual shirt itself, which the AUSA displayed to the jury.
100, On March 31, 2011, following the testimony of the aforementioned
witnesses for the Government, the AUSA called Gilberto Rodriguez (“Rodriguez”), who
was identified as C.1, #2, the only confidential informant not previously disclosed by the
AUSA or otherwise made known to RAKOFSKY. His testimony, both on direct
examination by the AUSA and on cross-examination by RAKOFSKY, suggested
strongly that Rodrignez, who claimed to have witnessed the homicide bf Elliot by Javon
‘Walden, did not actually witness the homicide, as he testified that Elliot bad been shot in
the chest, contrary to the expert testimony of the Medical Examiner, who had preceded
him as a witness, albeit ont of Rodriguez’s hearing, that Elfiot had besn shot in the back
by only one pullet.
101. During the course of Rodriguez’s testimony, the |client péssed to
RAKOFSKY, on a few oceasions, notes he had made on a pad that oqncemed questions
the client felt RAKOFSKY sbould ask of Redriguez, which RA]I{OFSKY, as the
client’s counsel, believed were detrimental to the client’s defense and interests. Thus,
RAKOFSKY was faced with the decision whether to ask the client’s guestions and
thereby continue representing the client or to refuse to ask his client’s questions and seek
to withdraw from reprweniation of the client.
102, RAKOFSKY determined that the conflict with the client on the issue of
whether to ask the guestions that the client had posed to him requited him to scek to
withdraw as lead counsel for the client. In arriviog at the decision) to make such an
application, which RAKOFSKY believed would inevitably result in a mistrial that would
permit the Government to retry hls client, RAKOFSKY took into consideration the fact
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that; as a result of the blatant “alliance” between Judge Jackson and the AUSA that
resulted in virtually all of Judge Jackson’s rulings being in favor df the Government,
RAKOFSKY’S defense of his client had been gutted and had virtially no chance of
success, However, should the Government determine to retry the defendant following a
mistrial, the attorney; who would then be lead counsel for the defendant would likely have
a greater possibility of success in defending the defendant using the preparation of the
defense of the defendant and the disclosure of the prosecution Isecrets, inclnding the
identities of the 4 C.1.’s, the grand jury transcript of C.I, #2 (Gilberto Rodriguez), the in-
court testimony of Gilberto Rodriguez, the grand jury transeripts of the testimony of the
lead detective, etc. as a result of RAKOFSKY's efforts on behalf o_i‘ the defendant and
the defense strategy Iaid out by RAKOFSKY (but not yet revealed (in open court) and
would be able to secure the services of a medical expert witness whose qualifications
would- be acceptable to such Judge as might be assigned to the retrial of the client,
assuming the Government were to decide that, taking into consideration the proceedings
that had already transpired in the case and the availability to RAKOFSKY’s successor as
lead counsel for the client of RAKOFSKY’s defense strategy, sfould the client be
subjected to retrial. Therefore, RAKOFSKY determined to seek tq withdraw as lead
counsel for the client,

103. RAKOQFSKY’s cross-examination of Rodriguez had been interrupted
priot to Its conclusion by the Court’s recessing for hanch,

104, During the Court’s recess, RAKOFSKY and his co-counsel met with the
client.

105. Following the resumption of trial, but out of the presence of the jury,

RAKOFSKY moved omally to Judge Jackson for leave to withdraw from the
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representation of the client, on the grounds that the client’s insistenge on asking certain

questions the client proposed caused a conflict betwecn RAKOFSKY and the client.

RAKOFSKY: 1 feel I'm doing the very best job for him but i

fit"s going to

require my asking his question, [ cannot do that....And I'm asking

Your Honor...I just don’t think this can be r
added). -

Initially, Judge Jackson refused to grant RAKOFSKY’s motion

counsel,

poonciled (emphiasis

withdraw as Tead

Judge Jacksor: Well, I've asked him twice whether he was satisfied. The issue of
~ he needs to understand thet certain questions,| you know -~ that
have to be — what do you mean by bad questions?

RAKOYFSKY: Questions that I think are going to ruin him an

Judge Jackson: If you need time to talk to him and to explain i

sometimes it’s very hard in the middle of exam;

I cannot have that,

to l:am1 because
nation to explain to

him why it's a bad question, and if you want time to talk to him

about that, you can go into the hack and talk to

him,

RAKOFSKY: Your Honor, respectfully, I think now might be a good time -1
think it might be 4 good time for you to excuse me from trying this
case...] don’t believe there is anybody who conld have prepared

for this case more diligently than I... in light of!

this very serious

barrier, I think now might be a good opportunity for -

Judge Jackson: We're in the middle of trial, jeopardy is attachg

and excuse you from this trial.

However, RAKOFSKY persisted and was able to convince Judge ]

voire dire the client. Judge Jackson, for a third time, summoned the

and inquired of the client whether he was in agreement with RAKOT
fo withdraw as his lead counsel. As RAKOFSKY had anticipats

explained to the client that if he granted RAKOFSKY’s request to 3

result in a mistrial, which would not prevent the Government from
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+d, Judge Jackson
withdraw, it would

retrying the client,




When asked by Judge Jackson, the client signified his agreement wid1 RAKOFSKY's

withdrawal,
Judge Jackson: [TThere appears to be a confliot that has arisen between counsel

and the defendant...[T]his is not an issue of manifest necessity

{emphasis added}...

106.  Although Judge Jackson might have thought to appoint as lead counsel,

Sherlock Grigsby, who was already co-coungel, he did not even inquire of the defendant
whether that was acceptable to the defendant, whether bécause RAKQOFSKY, speaking
in the interest of his client, had intimated to lJixdge Jackson in his application for
withdréwal, that the client did not bave a good relationship with Grigsby, o whether
Judge Jackson considered Grigsby incnmpctcnt 10 defend the client.
| 107. Judge Jackson stated om the record that he reserved decision on
RAKOFSKY's motion to With(ifaW until the following day, April .] , 2011, on which no
proceedings in the case had been scheduled.

108.  Aside from the attorney-client contlict on which RAKQ¥SKY based his
application to Judge Jackson, RAKOFSKY believed that his withdrawal as lead counsel
would not be prejudieial to the iﬁterest of RAKOFSKY ‘s client, but rather would ﬁ#ther
the interests of the client even though, as Judge Jackson pointed out to the client before
closing proceedings on March 31, 2011, the granting of RAKOFSKY’s application
would result in the entry of a mistrial that would not preclude the %vat from
retrying ’;he client, in that, on any retrial, whether it were to occur before Judge Jackson
or before another Judge of the Court, the attorney then representing the client would be
able to avail himself of the entire defense strategy that RAKOFSKY and RLF had

formulated (but had not yet revealed).
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109, On the following day, April 1, 2011, Judge Jackson anmounced in open
court that RAKOFSKY had “asked to withdraw midirial” as lead counsel, due to a
conflict that existed between him and his client and Judge Jackson granted the motion to
withdraw, Judge Jackson mknoﬁledged and stated, on the record repeatedly thut
i
RAKOFSKY had himself requested that he he excused.
Judge Jackson: “Let me say that this arose in the context of counsel, Mr,
Rakofsky, approaching the bench and indicating that there
was a conflict that had arisen between he [sic] and Mr,
Deaner, Mr. Deaner, when 1 acquired [sic] of him,
indicated that there was, indeed a conflict between he [sic]
and Mr, Rakofsky. Mr Rakofsky actuafly asked to
withdraw mid-trial...”
Further, Judge Jackson acknowledged, on the record, that he had perspnally inquired of
RAKOFSKY’s client (outside the presence of RAKOFSKY) whether ithere was, in fact,

a conflict betweern RAKOFSKY and his client and that the client agreed that there was

indeed a conflict and agreed to accept a new aitorney followiné RAKOFSKY's

application to withdraw as lead counsel. Judge Jackson's inquiry |of the defendant
provided sufficient cause for him to grant RAKOFSKY's motion and permit
RAKOFSKY’s withdrawal as lead counsel.
110, After stating that RAKOFSKY's motion for withdrawal jag lead counsel
for the defendant was precipitated by a conflict with the defendant which the defondant
confirmed, Judge Jackson next uttered several statements in open cqurt that slandered
RAKOFSKY’s knowledge of courtroom procedure. The statements slandered
RAKOFSKY bgcause they were plainly irrelevant to the trial and RAKOFSKY's motion
to withdraw as lead counsel, which RAKOFSKY had made on March 31, 2011 and
which Judge Jackson then stated he was inclined to grant. Only two days prior, on
Wednesday, March 30, 2011, Judge Jackson stated to RAKOFSKY:| “[E]very attorney
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makes mistakes during the course of the trial. Every attorney does, It just happens. That’s
the nafure of trials, Judges make mistakes during the courses of trials. That's the nature of
trials...” To the extent that Judge Jackson may have been upset by RAKOFSKY's
presentation of his client's case, as opposed to the benefits that likely would acerue to the
defendant as & consequence of RAKOFSKY’s withdrawal as lead counsel {including the
likelihood of & mistrial) and the appoiniment of new lead counsell with access to
RAKOFSKY's work and defense strategy, his anger may have been prompted hy the

diligence and zeal with which RAKOFSKY conducted his defense in the interest of the

client as much as anything else, rather than any shortcoming in
knowledge of court procedure, especially as RAKOFSKY’s highly

counsel, Grigsby, never sought to “correct” RAKOFSKY during the

RAKOFSKY's
experienced co-

trial; at no time

during the trial was there ever a single disagreement between RAKOFSKY and Grigsby.
111. Notwithstanding the foregoing facts, Judge Jackson, likely being aware
of the possible presence In the courtroom of a newspaper repérter, ALEXANDER, a so-
called newspaper “reporter” from the WASHINGTON POST, and knowing full well
that both news reporters and others would publish his slanderous and defamatory words,
Judge Jackson, for reasons that can only be speculated, gratuitously published on the
record the slanderous, defamatory statement that, having acknowledged that
RAKOFSKY's motion for withdrawsl as lead counsel for the defendant was caused by a
conflict with the defendant which the defendant confirmed, that he wag “astonished” at
RAKOFSKY’s willingness to represent a person charged with murder and at his
(RAKOFSKY's) “not having a good grasp of legal procedures.” Thiy statement was,
neither germane nor relevant to any issue before the Court -- in fact, there were no further |

proceedings in the defendant’s case; nor would it have been germane or relevant had it
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been made before Judge Jackson admitted the basis for granting RAl%OFSKY’s motion
to withdraw as lead counsel.

112.  In addition, after granting RAKOFSKY’s motion 1 withdraw as lead
counsel, Judge Jackson referred to a “motion™ that had been submitted (but not formally
filed) that very day by BEAN, one of the “investigators” hired by RAKOFSKY fo assist
him with the case, whom RAKOFSKY had previousty discharged for incompetence.

113.  In his “motion,” BEAN sought to obtain & “voucher,” which is a method
of compensation made available by the Criminal Justice Act which provides funds issued
by the Government and not moncy from RAKOFSKY, However, not only did BEAN
fail to complete any of the 4 tasks assigned to him by RAKOFSKY, he ncver even began
to do any work assigned to him whatsoever. Instead, BEAN sought|to exploit, for the
purpose of receiving compensation that was not due him, an email, which had been
hastily typed by RAKOFSKY on a mobile device, that used an unfortimase choice of the

word “trick” - which, as BEAN knew only too well, was a shorthaqd word that meant

only that Bean should underplay the fact that he worked for the defemse— which
memorialized an earlier conversation between BEAN and RAKOFSKY concerning a

non-witness, referring only to RAKOFSKY’s suggestion to BEAN to: understate the fact
|

that hé was employed by the defense while endeavoring to get the nongrwimess 1o repeat,
for a second time, what she had already admitted “a couple of moxl;ths” previously to
RAKOFSKY, Grigsby (l.e. the “2 lawyers” referred to in the emaéi) and the client’s
mother, and not with respect to anything concerning the substance of her statements.
Aithough BEAN’s assighment was never to get tﬁat non-witness to change anything she
had already admitted (to the “2 lawyers” and the client’s mothet), buty rather, to get that
non-witness to repeat what she had already admitted (to the “2 lawyets” and the client’s
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mother); she (a) was not present during the shooting and themfore, did not witness the
shooting, (b) was not being compensated with money by the Governinent (unlike other
Government witnesses in the clieﬁt’s case) to participate I ifs prosecution of
RAKOFSKY’s client and (c) was off the premises and gambling at the time of the
shooting, BEAN submitted in his “motion” (and thereby lied t the Court) that
RAKOFSKY instructed him to “trick a witness into changing her testimony” (emphasis
added). Ullimately, an investigator hired ~subsequent to BEAN’s termination
accomplished the very same tasks previously assigned to BEAN quickly, without ever
being required to engage in irickery; despite BEAN’s duplicitous and patehtly false
allegations, there are now 5 individuals who will affirm that the npn-witness merely
repeated statements (to the subsequent investigator) that she bad already admitted “a
couple of months” earlier to the “2 lawyers” and the client’s mother: [1) non-witness, 2)
- subsequent investigator, 3) client’s mother, 4) Grigsby and 5) RAKOFSKY.

114, Had it been submitted and ultimately filed by a faithful provider of
serviceé, the only appropriate function of BEAN's “motion”__wou d be to obtain a
“voucher,” paid from funds advanced under the Criminal Justice Act] which v?ould not
have been available to BEAN or any other provider of services in the case but for the
efforts of RAKOFSKY. At the time RAKOFSKY made his client’s application to be
approved for Criminal Justlee Act funds, Judge Leibovitz asked RAKOFSKY whether,
in addition to the expert witnesses, investigators, demonstrative jevidence, efc. so
specified in the application, he was also requesting that his clien{ be approved for
vouchets to compensate RLF and Grigsby who was not yet affiliated with RLF, the

compensation of the defendant’s lawyers being an acceptable purpose for the Criminal
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Justice Act vouchers (yet RAKOFSKY declined on the record in open court Criminal
Justice Act money when presented with an opportunity to be further compensated),

115, BEAN undertook 4 persistent course of action to blackmail RAKOFSKY
and RLF with the bascless allegations contained in his “mdtion,” which he
communicated in writing (in emails) and orally to RAKOFSKY. |

116. Knowing full well that BEAN would attempt to destrqy RAKOFSKY's
teﬁutation if RAKOFSKY refused to be complicit in committing fraud under the
Criminal Juétice Act, RAKOQFSKY refused to acquiesce to BEAN *g threats, On March
16, 2011, 2 wecks before BEAN filed his “motion,” RAKOFSKY wiote in aa cmail to
BEAN: “You repeatedly lied to us and did absolutely no work for us... file what you
need to file and T will do the same (emphasis added),”

117.  Even though it was not RAKOFSKY’s money with which any of the

investigators were to be paid, RAKOFSKY declined to authorize the issuance of a

voncher to BEAN for the full amount of money BEAN demanded (despite many emails
and messages sent to RAKOFSKY by BEAN which sought to blackmail RAKOFSKY
o and RLF) primarily because BEAN refused to make any attempt to begin the work

assigned to him, Nevertheless, RAKOFSKY offered to authorize a voucher for BEAN

for a lesser amount of money (even though BEAN’s claim to any “campensation” was
specious and amounted to & “shake down”); however, BEAN preferred to engage in his
threats to obtain even more money than RAKOFSKY was willing to anthorize, and
ultimately, sought both to decelve the Court and to extort money to which he was not
entitled under the Criminal Justice Act.

118. Al RAKOFSKY had to do to avoid controversy. with BEAN was to give

him the voucher; it wasn't ever RAKOFSKY's money.
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[19. BEAN attacbed to his “motion” an email which ccntalnﬂd protected,
confidential and privileged material concemning defense strategy and t#tics. |

120. BEAN perpetrated 3 eriminal acts: 1) blackmailed RAKOFSKY and
RLF, 2) misused a pleading to offer false statements to the court|by stating (in his
“motion”) “Mr. Rakofsky instruct{ed} him to try to “trick’ a witness|into changing her
testimony” and 3) violated the client’s constitutional rights by providing confidential and
privileged material concerning defense strategy and tactics to the cojurt. Consequently,
BEAN has been suspended by the agency that governs investigators working on criminal
Cases.

{21, When the defendant offered to show Judge Jackson his legal pad and
thereby, prove to Judge Jackson that RAKOFSKY refused to ask qpestions the client

wrote on his legal pad, Judge Jackson stated to him: “Well, I shouldn’t look at those notes

because those are personal and confidential notes between you and your lawyer and |
shouldn’t be secing those...” However, not long after Judge Jackdon stated this to

RAKOFSKY's client, for reasons unknown to RAKOTSKY, Judge Jackson gave the

AUSA 8 copy of the email written by RAKOFSKY (which was attached to the
“motion™) in which RAKOFSKY had set forth his defense strategy, notwithstanding

that, in so doing, Judge Jackson was exposing RAKOFSKY's defense strategy to

counsel for the Government to the possible detriment of the defendant {and any attorney

who might replace RAKOFSKY as lead coungel for the defendant).
Judge Jackson: You might want to take a loak at this pleading,
AUSA: T was, actually, going to ask, but  don’t know if I -

Judge Jackson: Mr. Grigsby and Mr, Rakofsky,

L : © AUSA: May we have coples?
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Judge Jackson; I don’t know what to do with it. 1 don’t know whether you should
see it or not.

AUSA: Okay. Well, I'll accept the Court’s ~
The “motion” had merely been provided to Judge Leibovitz who provided it to Judge
Jackson, but had aot been formally filed in the case against the defendant,

JudgeJ acksbo: There’s an email from you to the investigator that you may want
to Iook at, Mr. Rakofsky. It raises ethical issues, [That’s my only
copy. ' : : :

RAKOFSKY: Is that something you wanted to discuss?

Judge Jackson: No...

AUSA: Your Honor, that was filed in the Court?

Judge Yackson: It was delivered to Judge Leibovitz this moming; She sent it over
to me because this case was originally Judge Leibovitz's,

122, The WASHINGTON POST and the other defendants named herein have
characterized BEAN’s “motion” as accusing RAKOFSKY of an ethical violation,
consisting of RAKOFSKY's directing BEAN to cause. Although RAXOFSKY used an
unfortunate shorthand word (“trick™), it is clear from any reading of the email in which
the word was used that what RAKOFSKY was asking BEAN to do was merély to geta
non-witness to repeat statements already made to RAKOFSKY, | igsby (the “2
lawyers”) and the client’s mother, rather than to change anything shé had previously
stated to RAKOFSKY, Grigsby and the client's mother.

123. Following Judge Jackson’s publication of the 1,@(}:1.&1~.;:isr:f:nti alleged “ethical
issues,” ALEXANDER, the reporter from the WASHINGTON POST, siopped

RAKOFSKY in the hallway, asked him whether “Tudge Jackson’s allegation about the
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investigator” was true and informed him that he would be reporting about “Judge
Jackson's allegation about the investigator.”

124. At that time, RAKOFSKY refused to ment.  However,
ALEXANDER persisted. RAKOFSKY asked ALEXANDER whether he had any
respect for RAKOFSKY's wish not to give a comment. ALEXANDER replied in sum

or substance, “I’m going to make sure you regret your decision; just/wait until everyone

reads my article,” which constitutes an obvious reckless disregard for truth

(RAKOFSKY declining to comment) as well as the intention lfo cause harm to

RAKOFSKY. |

125. The WASHINGTON POST, through ALEXANDER and JENKINS,

with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for tﬁe

standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily follo ed by responsible

1 parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, having been alerted to the gllegation made by
the “investigator” as a result of Judge Jackson’s improper publication of it on April 1,
2011, upon information and belicf, obtained & copy of the “investigator’s” “motion™ but

intentionally and in reckless disregard for the truth misrepresented and misquoted the

doing was in reckless disregard for the truth and whotly failed to qualify)as being fair and
true or substantially accurate. WASHINGTON POST, through ALEXANDER and
JENKINS, published statements about RAKOFSKY that were outrageous, grossly

irresponsible, maticious and evinced a complete and utter indifference to RAKOFSKY's

rights and reputation and were in reckless disregard for the truth.
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126.  Judge Jackson and the WASI[[NGTON POST failed to inquire about
what actually occurred between RAKOFSKY and RLF and BEAN (the so-called
“investigator”) because they refused to reasonably investigate the facts|to learn the truth,
Judge Jackson feﬁjsed to speak with RAKOFSKY in pﬂvate concetning the “motion’
and instead involved the AUSA who is prosecuting the case against Dontrell Deaner,
RAKOFSKY"s former client, when BEAN's allegation clearly did not concetn her and
she should not have been so involved, by intentinnafly providing her|with a copy of a
protected communication between RAKQFSKY. and BEAN (his “inyestigator™ at the

time) which discussed legal strafegy and tactics of his former client — if there were ever

any doubt as to whether Judge Jackson was operating completely outside the scope of his
judicial duties and function, as a resuft of this intentional act, there can no longer be any
doubt. It is unclear to what extent Judge Jackson, the WASHINGTON POST,
ALEXANDER and JENKINS have damaged RAKOFSKY’s and RLF's reputation.
127, Had the WASHINGTON‘ POST, ALEXANDER and JENKINS taken a
moment to inquire, which they did not, and to review RAKOFSKY'’S email that was
attached {0 the “investigator’s” "motion," they would have been dble to instantly
determine thet the “investipator’s” claim was falsé and was not| in fact, what
RAKOFSKY actually wrote. Each of them failed to do this and failed tp make even the
slightest reasonable investigation before making their respective publidations and thus,
they acted in reckless disregard for the truth,
128. Iﬁdecd, Judge Jackson possessed the “investigator’s” “molion” in his o@
hands, and therefore, was already in possession of the proof and need not have dom;

anything in order to learn the truth other than o read RAKOFSKY's email that the
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“investigator” improperly and unlawfully attached ‘with his “motion” and the
WASHINGTON POST, ALEXANDER and JENKINS each bad access to that emal.

129, The WASHINGTON POST, ALEXANDER and JENKINS either
intentionally or recklessly ignored RAKOFSKY’s email and published on the record that
RAKOFSKY and RLF had engaged in behavior that “raises ethical issnes,” knowing
full well what such an allegation, if made, as it was, in reckless disregard for the truth,
would do to damage RAKOFSKY’s.reputation as an attorney, |

130, On April 1, 2011, WASHINGTON POST, through ALFXANDER and
JENKINS, in a grossly irtesponsible manner without due consideration for the standards
of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by respo‘ ible parties, in
reckless disregard for the truth, undertook to defame, slander, libei and ' malign
RAKOFSKY and RLF by maliciously publishing an article entitled“D.C. Sﬁpmior
Court judge declares mistrial over attorney’s competence in murder case,” when they
knew full well or should have known that, the only judicial action taken by Judge Jackson -
in open court on April 1, 2011 was to grant RAKOFSKY’s motion to bejrelieved as lead

| counsel for the defendant because RAKOFSKY and the defendant had agreed that there
was a conflict hetween them and and because RAKOFSKY had asked to be permitted to
withdraw, not because RAKOFSKY was determined by Judge Jackson to be
incompetent, which he was not, which Judge Jackson never determined or said;

131, WASHINGTON POST, through ALEXANDER and JENKINS, in a
grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of information
gethering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible partigs, in reckless |
disregard for the truth, updertook to defame and malign RAKOFSKY and RLF by
maliciously publishing that Judge Jackson “allowed the defendant to fire his New York-
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based attomey.” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY mioved for leave to
withdraw as lead counsel for the defendant, and was so permitted by Fudge Jackson due

to the conflict between him and the defendant and thal Judge Jackson gramted

RAKOFSKY s motion to withdraw, RAKOFSKY was not “fired”
merely agreed ‘to RAKOFSKY’s withdrawal when asked by Judge acksén and who,
during tbe course of the trial, had twice insisted upon retaining RAKOFSKY when asked
by Judrge Jackson,

132, The WASHINGTON POST, through ALEXANDER and JENKINS, in
a g_rossly irresponsible manﬁer without due consideration for the standards of information
gatheriﬁg and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in reckless
disregard for the truth, undertook to defame and malign RAKOFSKY and RLF by

intentionally and maliciously publishing the contents of an email alleged to have been

written by RAKOFSKY. The WASHINGTON POST; through ALEXANDER and
JENKINS, published in their article that the alleged email stated, “Thank you for yout
help. Please trick the old lady to say that she did not sce the shooting or provide
information o the lawyers about the shooting,” However, no such email was ever written
by RAKOFSKY; therefore, neither WASH!NGTON POST, nor ALEXANDER and
JENKINS, could possibly have seen such an email.

133. On April 8, 2011, RAKOFSKY wrote to WASHINGTON POST,
through ALEXANDER: “Do not use my name at all unless you are willing to print a
complete retraction of your April 1 article,” ;

134, On April 9, 2011, despite RAKOFSKY’s i"tten demand,
WASHINGTON POST, through ALEXANDER and JENKINS, vindictively,
maliciously and filled with hate, in & grossly irresponsible manner without dne
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consideration for the standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily
followed by responsible parties, in reckless distegard for the , intentionally
published, in an article entitled “Woman Pays $7,700 to Grandson’s Attorney Who Was
Later Removed for Inexperience,” that RAKOFSKY was “removed for inexperience.”
However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY moved to withdraw a5 lead counsel for
his client and was permitted to withdtaw because a conflict existed between him and his

client, as his client confirmed in a sidebar conference with Judge Jackson. Judge Jackson

granted RAKOFSKY's motion to withdraw, and RAKOFSKY was never “removed for
inexperience.”

135.  On April 4, 2011, CITY PAPER, through SMITH, with malice and hate,
in a grossly irresponsible manner without dve consideration for the standards of

information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in

reckless disregard for the truth, published in their arficle that: “A Friday hearing fell apart

when Judge William Jacksondeclared a mistrdal, partially becguse Rakofsky's

investigator filed a motion accusing the lawyer of encouraging him to ‘frick’ a witness.” |
However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY moved to withdraw as |lead counsel for
his client because a conflict existed between him and his client and that Judge Jackson
granted RAKOFSKY’s motion to be relieved as lead counsel for the defendant and that
Judge Jackson never “declared a mistrial,” even in part, because “Rakofsky's investigator

filed a motion accusing the lawyer of encouraging him to ‘trick” a witness.”

136,  On April 4, 2011, MEDIA, through ATL and MYSTAL, with malice and
hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of

information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in
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reckless disregard for the truth, published an article entitled: “Mistial After Judge Is
 Astonished” By Touro Grad's Incompetence.” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY
moved the court to be permitied to withdraw as lead counsel for hig client becanse a

conflict existed between him and his client and Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY's

motion and a mistrial based solely upon RAKOFSKY’s motion to withdraw as counsel

because a confliot existed between him and his client. Howevér, a mistrial was never

declared hecause “Tudge was astonished by [RAKOFSKY’s) incompetence.”

137. On April 4, 2011, ABA, through ABA JOURNAL WEISS, wﬂh
malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consi
standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily follo
parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published an article in which they stated that:
“The judge declared a mistrial after reviewing a court filing in which an investigator had
claimed Rakofsky fired him for refusing to carry out the law.er's emailed sﬁggestion to

‘trick” a witness, the story says. Rakofsky's suggestion allegedly reaq: ‘Thank you for

“your help. Please trick the old lady to say that she did not see the shooting or provide

information to the lawyefs about the shooting.”” However, the ABA article, which was
communicated in whole or in part, to members of the ABA in a weekly email to its
members was and is a complete fabrication that is factually untrue in pll respects. Judge
Jackson never declared a mistrial that was based, either in whole or|in part, npon the
“investigator’s” “motion,” which was never formally filed with the Court. Rather, the
record is clear that RAKOFSKY moved to withdraw as lead counsel for the defendant
because a conflict existed between him and his client and that the only action taken by

Judge Jackson with respect to RAKOFSKY was to permit RAKOFSKY to withdraw as
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lead counsel for the defendant for reasons entirely unrelated to any claims of the
“investigator” referred to by the ABA and its employees. At no time did Judge Jackson
grant a mistrial after reviewing any “court filing in which an inves! jga'cor had claimed
Rakofsky fired him for refusing to carry out the lawyer's emailed suggestion to ‘irick’ a
witness” as ABA, ABA JOURNAL and WEISS maliciously published.

138.  On April 8, 2011, ABA, through ABA JOURNAL an RANDAG, with
malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the

standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarﬂy followied by responsible

parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their artifle, “Around the

Blawgosphere: Joseph Rakofsky Sound Off; Client Poachers; and the End of Blawg

Review?” that “If anything had the Jegal blogosphere going this week, it was Joseph

* Rakofsky, a relatively tecent law grad whose poor trial performance as {tfense counsel in

a murder trial prompted the judge to declare a mistrial last Friday.” However, the record
i§ clear that RAKOFSKY moved to withdraw as lead counsel for his ¢lient and was so
pernnifted, and tﬁat Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion| solely because
RAKOFSKY moved for his 6wn withdrawal because 2 conﬂiét existed between him and
his client. Judpe Jackson never granted a mistrial based upon RAKOFSKY’y trial
performance, which was not “poor.”

139. On April 3, 2011, SHINGLE, through ELEFANT, with tﬁ\alice and hate,

ina grbssly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of

information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsibje partics, in

reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article, “From tiny ethics mishaps, do

major missteps grow?” that “Joseph Rakofsky of The Rakofsky Law Fimm,,.was
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dismissed by a Superior Court judge for a performance that the judge ddscribed as “below
what any reasonable persoﬁ wonld expect in a murder trial.” However, the record is clear
that RAKOESKY moved to withdraw as lead counsel and that Judge Jackson granted
RAKOFSKY’s motion solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal
because a conflict existed between him and his client, and never granted|a mistrial,
whether based upon RAKOFSKY's “performance” or any “ethics mishap,” whicﬁ did
not exist.

140.  Further, on April 3, 2011, SHINGLE, through ELEFANT, with malice
and hate, in a grossly irresponsibie manner withont due consideration fmJi the standards of

information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in

reckless disregard for the truth, published that “[Rakofsky] lists other lawyers on his

website, holding them out as members, though that wasn’t the case for Grigsby.

counsel.” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY moved to withdraw as lead

counsel for the defendant and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s thotion hecause
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a conflict existed between him and his client aﬁd that a mistrial was never declared or
ordered “for ineffective assistance of counsel,” as SIMPLE and GREENFIELD
erroneously and maliciously published.
142.  On April 4, 2011, SIMPLE, through GREENFIELD, with malice and
hate,ina grqssly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of
information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsihle parties, in
reckless distegard for the truth, publisbed in their article entitled “The Truth Free Zone Eats

One Of Its Own,” that: “To put it another way, fhe judge not only found Rakofisky too

incompetent to handle the case, but too dishonest.” However, the record iT; clear that
RAKOQFSKY moved to withdraw as lead counsel and was so permitted and that Judge
Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion solely because a conflict exist aEﬂw‘aen him
and hig client, and not because Judge Jackson found RAKOFSKY to be gither “too
incompetent to handle the case™ or “too.dishonest,” much less both, as SIMPLE and
GREENFIELD ertoncously published,

143.  On April 4, 2011, SIMPLE, throwgh GREENFIELD, with malice and

1 : " hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of

information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in
-reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled “The Truth Tree Zone Eats
One Of Its Own,” that “no one should be surprised that Rakofsky's willingriess to lie on
the internet is reflected in his character as a lawyer.” However, RAKOFSKY never
“Iied” on the internet and his character is not a reflection of “lies,” as SIMPLE and

GREENFIELD erroncously and maliclously published.
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144,  On April 4, 2011, SIMPLE, through GREENFIELD wn‘h malice and

hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due couszderatlon for tﬁc standards of

information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in
neckleés disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled “The Truth Free Zone Eats
One Of Tts Own,” that: “Ii's not to suggest that cvery young lawyer is as incompetent or
diéhoncst as Joseph Rakofsky. Few are quite this bad. But many lie about themselves just
as this mutt did,” However, RAKOFSKY has never been determined tg be, and is not,
cither incompetent or dishonest as SIMPLE and GREENFIELD errongously and
maliciously publisbed.

145, | On April 4, 2011, SIMPLE, through GREENFIELD, r maliciously
states: “You aren't willing to pay the price that Joseph Rakofsky is now going to pay. The
internet will not be kind to Rakofsky, nor should it. If all works as it shopld, no client will
ever hire Rakofsky again. Good for clients. Not so much for Rakofsky,
about Rakofsky's career suicide.” In that statement, SIMPLE, through GREENFIELD,
recognizes the extraordinary damage that has been done to RAKOFSKY’s career, yet
er;oneqqa!y a,qd maliciously publishes such damage as “suicide,” when, in fruth it is
(;i;&ract-ér:) “;a.ssassination” and the “murder” of RAKOFSKY’s reputation by SIMPLE,
tlunugh GFEENFIELD and other publishers similarly situated, including, but not
nccessarily }lmlted to, the defendants named in this Complaint. SIMPLE, through
GREENFIELD, further recognizes the extraordinary damage that has been doze to
RAKOFSKY's career by such publishers by publishing, “think aboui Joseph Rakofsky.

And know that if you do what he did, I will be happy to make sure that people know
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about it, There are probably a few others who will do so as well. What do you plan to do
about those loans when your career is destroyed?”
| 146. On April 4, 2011, MAYER LAW, through MAYER, with malice and

hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for) the standards of
information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in
reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled, “Lying Piece of $%"&.
With Screenshot as Evidence” that “the mistrial was because of Rakofsky’s blatant
ineptitude.” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY moved to withdraw as lead
counsel and was so permitted., and that Judge Jackson granted RAKQFSKY’s motion
because a conflict existed between him and his client, and never granted a mistrial
“because of Rakofsky’s blatant incptitude.”
147, On April 2, 2011, GHH, through GAMSO, with malice and hate, in a
grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of information
gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parfies, in reckless
disregard for the truth, published: “Even the Judge Couldn’t Take It” referring to
RAKOFSKY’s representation of the client. Further, GHH, through GAMSO,
maliciously published “icad counsel [RAKOFSKY] being grotesquely incompetent.”
However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY moved to withdraw as [ead counsel and
was 50 permitied and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY s motioh solely because
RAKOFSKY moved for his withdrawal because a conflict existed between him and his
client, and ﬁever took any action against RAKOFSKY because of hiy competence or

alleged lack thereof.
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148,

On April 4, 201 1, C & F, through JOHN DOE #1, with|malice and hate,
- i grossty irresponsible manner wiltiout due consideration for the standards of

inforation gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in

C & Fs malicious allegations concerning “Joseph Rakofsky's fraud and i

| 4 149, Further, on April 4, 2011, C &.F, through JOHN DOEK #1,
and hate, in a grossly irregponsible manner without due considesation for the standards of
information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by tesponsible parties, in
reckless disregard for the truth, publisbed that “He [Rakofsky] was so incompetent that
the trial court ordered a mistrial, In other words, the client was deprived of his
constitutional right to a fair trial due to atforney incompetence.” However, the record is
clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw as counsel and was so
permitted and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY's motion solely becanse a
conflict existed between him and his client and never “ordered a mistrial” because “Thle
was 50 incompetent” or for any other reason,

150. In addition, on April 4, 2011, C & F, through JOHN DOE #1, with

malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the

standatds of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by rqs;aonsiﬁle
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parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published a photograph of R4

below their staternent: “Here's a screen capture of the little snake.”

AKOFSKY

151, On April 8, 2011, ACCIDENT LAWYER, through

OHN DOE #2,

with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due codsideration for the

standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily follow
. parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in his untitled arf
Blawgosphere: Joseph Rakofsky Sound Off, Client Poachers; and th
Review?” that “If anything had the legal blogosphere going this we
Rakofsky, a relatively recent law grad whose poor trdal performance as d
a murder trial prﬁmpted the judge to declare a mistrial last Friday.” Ho
is clcar that RAi(OFSKY moved to withdraw s lead counsel for his

permitted, and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s matior

RAKOQFSKY moved for his own withdrawal because a conflict existed

his client. Judge Jackson never granted a mistrial based upon RA|

performance, which was not “poor.”

152.  Om April 2, 2011, FARAJI LAW, through FARAJI,
hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for
information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by respo
reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled “Choo

Attorney Wisely,” that “The attorney did such a poor job that Judge

who was overhearing the case, ordered a mistrial and aliowed Mr. I

ed by responsible
ticle “Around the
¢ End of Blawg
ek, it was Joseph
efense counsel in
wevé, the record
client and was so
| solely because
between him and
KOFSKY’s trial
|
with malice and
the standards of
nsible parties, in
s¢ Your Criminal
Wiliiam Jackson,

Yeanet to fire his

attorney.” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted

to withdraw as lead counsel for the defendant and was so permitted
Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion solely because RAKOFSKY 1y
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withdrawal because a conflict existed between him and his client) and
mistrial” and did not allow his client to “fire” RAKOFSKY because he
job” as FARAJI LAW, through FARAJI have maliciously published.

153.  On or about April 4, 2011, BENNETT & BENNETT,

did not “order a

“did such a poar

through MARK

BENNETT, with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due

consideration for the standards of information gathering and dissemir

wation ordinarily

followed by responsible parties, in reckless distegard for the truth, published in their

article entitled “The Object Lesson of Joseph Rakofsky,” that “Joseph R

akofsky took on

a case that he was not competent to handic.” However, the reco

rd is clear that

RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw s lead counsel for the

defendant and was so permitted and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion

solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal, and gr
either in whole ot in part, because “Joseph Rakofsky took on a case

competent to handle.” Further, although in their article, BENNETT

ted no mistrial,
that be was not

& BENNETT,

through MARK BENNETT , admit, “Once upon a time there was no such thing as bad

publicity, With every news story online and accessible forever, that is

BENNETT & BENNETT, through MARK BENNETT, nevertheles

no longer true,”

8, proceeded to

defame RAKQFSKY and RLF without performing the slightest investigation into the

truth of their statements,

154. On April 5, 2011, SED LAW, through SEDDIQ, with malice and hate, in

a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of information

gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsibie parﬁcs, with reckless

disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled, “A Silver Lining,” that

“The story is all around the internet. It's the hot topic of the week, and it
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lips of every criminal defense practicioner [sic], if not every lawyer who gives & shit

about the legal profession ~ Joseph Rakofsky, an alleged criminal defense lawyer (with

all of one whole year of experience)lied and lied and lied and was grossly
incompetent....” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he be
permitted to withdraw as lead counsel for the defendant and was so permitted, and that

Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion solely because RAKOFSKY moved for

his own withdrawal as counsel because a conflict existed between him and his client, and

not because RAKOFSKY * lied and lied and lied and was grossly incompetent” as SED
LAW, through SEDDIQ malicicusly published.

| 155. On April 4, 2011, THE DAILY and ADVANTAGE, through SPERRY,
with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the

standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible

parties, in reckless diéregard for the truth, published in their article entitled “Tip of the
Day: Don’t Mix Legal Incompetence with Social Media” that RAKOFTSKY “s0 poorly
tepresented his client -— a man charged with first degree murder —- that the judge
declared a mistrial so that the defendant could fire the guy. However, the record is clear
that RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw as lead counsel for the

defendant and was so permitted and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion

- solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal, and ted no mistrial,

either in whole or in part, because RAKOFSKY_“Sd poorly represented his client or “so
that the defendant could fire the guy.”

156.  On April 4, 2011, THE DAILY and ADVANTAGE, thtough SPERRY,

with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due congideration for the
stahda:ds of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily follo\:; by responsible
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parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article kntitled “Tip of the
Day: Don’t Mix Legal Incompetence with Social Media” that “The lawyer not only failed
to secure & prasp on basic legal procedure prior to taking on his firgt criminal trial, he
actually asked Eis investigator to trick a witness into testifying in cqurt that she hadn’t
seen the defendant at the murder scene.” Had THE DAILY and ADVANTAGE, through
SPERRY read the “motion” submitted by BEAN, which was never jed with the Court,
they would have seen that RAKOFSKY made no such request of BEAN,

157, OnApril 2,2011, ALLBRITTON, through TBD, with malice and hate, in

a grossly frresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of information

gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, {in ;eckless
disregard for the truth, published: “Joseph Rakofsky, fawyer, declareci incompetent in
D.C. murder mistrial.” However, the record 1s clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he
be permitted to withdraw as counsel and was so permitted. , and that Judge Jackson
granted RAKOFSKY's motion solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own

withdrawal because a conflict existed Bemeen him and his client, and not because

RAKOFSKY was ever “declared incompetent.”
158. On April 7, 201 [, RDTTL, through J-DOG, with malice land hate, in a
grossly irresponsible manner without due cons.ideration for the standardsjof information
gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in reckless
disregard for the truth, published in their atticle entitled “Joseph Rakofsky: Both an Idiot
and a Symptom™ that RAKOFSKY “*won’ a mistrial by incompetence.” However, the
record is clear that RAKOFSKY requested that hie be permitted to wiﬂldlgaw as coynsel

and was so permitted, and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’S mation and a

mistrial was granted solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal
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because a conflict existed between him and his client, and that RAKOFSKY was neither
“incompetent” nor ““won’ a mistrial by incompetence.” |
159, In addition, on April 7, 2011, RDYTL, through J-DOG, with malice and
hatg, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of
information gatheﬂng and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in
reckless disregard for the truth, published: “ls Joseph Rakofsky an idiot? Absolutely. Let
us count the ways,” Further, RDTTL, through J-DOG, maliciously published that
“Rakofisky may not have even been aware that be was peddiing an inferior product.”
However, RAKOFSKY and RLF did not and does not offer their clients“an inferior
product” and that a review of their representation pf this client shows thaf they did not do
_ . 50 in the case to which the article refers.
160, Further, on April 13, 2011, RDTTL, through J-DOG, With malice and
; hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of
information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in

reckloss disregard for the truth, published in his article entitled “Update on Rakofsky

Story” that RAKOFSKY engaged in “High-pressure seles tactics? Check, Exaggerated
representations to clients 1o get them to hire a desperate soul? Check.? Last, RDTTL,
through J-DOG, maliciously published “As I've sald before Rakofsky iy an idiot worthy
of blame.,” However, the record i3 clear that RAKOFSKY requested thaf he be permitted '
' to withdtaw as counsel and was so permitted, and that Judge Jackson granted
RAKOFSKY’s motion and & mistriel was granted solely because RAKOFSKY moved
for his own withdrawal because a conflict existed between him and his client, and that

RAKOQOFSKY never engaged in any “High-pressure sales tactics” or “Exapgerated
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representations to clients to get them to hire a desperate soul” and did nbt do so with
respect this client; nor is RAKOFSKY an “idiot worthy of blame.”
161.  On April 9, 2011, HESLEP, through BEAN, with malice and hate, in a
grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of information
gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible paries, in reckless
disregard for the truth, published to WASHINGTON POST and was ultimately further
published by WASHINGTON POST in its atticle entitled “Woman Pays $7,700 to
Grandson’s Attomney Who Was Later Removed for Inexperience™ that “He wanted me to
persuade this h_tdy to say she didn’t see what she said she saw or heard.” However, for the
purpose of damaging RAKOFSKY, BEAN koowingly omitted in his publication that
RAKOFSKY requested that BEAN get the “lady,” who was a non-witness, to tepeat
what sbe had already stated o RAKOFSKY and Grigsby and not to persuade her to do
or say anything different from what she had already stated to RAKOFSKY, Grigsby and
the client’s inother several months before BEAN was ever hired, |
162, On April 2, 2011, KOEHLER LAW, through KOEHLER, with malice
and hate, in a vindictive and grossly irregponsible manner without due donsideration for
the standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by
responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in thei article entitied,
“Inexperienced Lé.wyer Dismissed in D.C. Murder Trial” that “The lawyer
RAKOFSKY] encouraged his investigator to engage in unethical behavior and then
refused to pay the investigator when the investigator failed to comply.’ Howevér,
KOEHLER LAW'’s and KOEHLER's malicious publication is false RAKOFSKf

never encouraged his investigator (or anyone) to engage in unethical behavior as _
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KOEHLER LAW and KOEHLER would have known had they read the email attached

by BEAN to his “motion.”

163. Further, on April 2, 2011, KOEHLER LAW, through

malice and hate, in a grossly iresponsihle manner without due consideration for the
standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible
parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published on April 2, 2011, in its article
entitled, “Inexperienced Lawyer Dismissed in D.C, Murder Trial” that ¥it was in fact
disagreements between the two lawyers during the trial that led the defendant to ask for
new counsel,” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he be
permitted to withdraw as counse] and was so permitted, and that Judge Jackson granted
RAKOFSKY's motion solely because RAKOYSKY moved for his owh withdrawal
because a conflict existed between him and his client, and not because there were

“disagreements between the two lawyers during the trial that led the defendant to ask for

new counsel,” as KOEHLER LAW, through KOEHLER maliciously published,

164.  On April 10, 2011, KOEHLER LAW, through KO

responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled,
“More on Joseph Rakofsky: The Story Keeps Getting Worse,” that “R#k fsky’s name is
bound to become synonymous with a form of ineffective assistance of counsel depending
on the predilections of the person assigning the label, Was it tubris for th&nking hc could
effectively represont the defendant on a first-degree murder case despite the lack of any

experience whatsoever? Was it false advertising on the Internet? Or was it in-person
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misrepresentation of his qualifications to the family of the accused? As it turns oud, it was
all of the above. And more.” However, RAKOFSKY did not “lack any experience
whatsoever,” did not engage in “false advertising on the infernet” or in “in-person
misrepresentation of his qualifications,” with respect to the defendant in the case before
Judge Jackson (or any other case) as KOEHLER LAW, through KOEHLER,
maliciously and vindictively alleged and published with nio basis in fact for their
allegations. RAKOFSKY fully disclosed his lack of prior trial experience to his client
prior to being retained by his élient 10 represent him,
165, On April 5, 2011, TLF, through TURKEWITZ, with malice and hate, in
a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of information

gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in reckless

disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled, “Lawyers and Advertising (The
~ New Frontier)” that “Ethics also comes into play with deception, a3 evidenced by
one Joseph Rakofsky, a New York lawyer with scant experience, but whose website sung
his praises in oh so many ways. Then he got a real client. Defending a murder case.
Which of course, he was utterly incompetent io do....” However, the record is clear that
RAKOFSKY moved the court to be permitted to withdraw as lead counsel for his client
becanse a conflict existed between him and his client and Judge Jackson granted
RAKOFSKY's motion and a mistrial based solely upon RAKOFSKY’s motion to
withdraw as lead counsel because a conflict existed between him and his plient. However,
RAKOFSKY was never declared “incompetent” as TLF and | TURKEWITZ
maliciously published. In ad;iition, RAKOFSKY fully disclosed his lack of prior trial

experience to his client prior to being retained by his client to represent hyjma,
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166, On April 5, 2011, BEASLEY FIRM, through KENNERLY, with malice
and hats, in a grossly irresponsible mannet without due consideration for the standards of
information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible patties, in
reckless disregard for the truth, pubi'ished in their article entitled, “The|Right to Counsel
Includes the Right to Fite Your Lawyer” that “In short, a judge declared a mistrial in o
murder trial because the defendant’s lawyer, who had never tried a case before, didn't
understand the rules of evidence and was caught instructing his private investigator to
"rick" one of the government's witnesses,” However, the recox{d is clear that
RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw as counsel and was so

' permitted and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSK'Y’s motion and granted a mistrial

solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal because a conflict existed

between him and his client, and not because RAKOFSKY “didn’t understand the rules of
evidence,” Further, RAKOFSKY neither instructed nor was “caught instructing” an
investigator fo “trick one of the government's witnesses” a5 BEASLEY FIRM and
I KENNERLY would have known had they read the email RAKOFSKY sent to the
f ~ “jnvestigator”; nor was the “investigator’s” claim the basis for any declaration of a

| mistrial, RAXOFSKY never requested that an “investigator” trick a withess,

167. In addition, on April 5, 2011, BEASLEY FIRM, through KENNERLY,

with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due congideration for the
standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible
partics, in reckless disregard for the trutb, published, “A lawyer who lias never tried a
~ case should not start with an unsupervised felony trial, much less a munder tnal There's
no gray area here....” Howe;'er, RAKOFSKY did not start with.an unsppervised felony

trial, as BEASLEY FIRM and KENNERLY maliciously published. RAKOFSKY
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retained and entered into a partnership with Sherlock Grigsby, Esq.

District of Columbia bar, who had considerable experience in criming

a member of the

| cascs, including

homicide cases. Therefore, RAKOFSKY could not be faulied fo

supervision by Grigsby.

any failure of

168. On April 6, 2011, STEINBERG MORTON, through PRIBETIC, with

malice and hate, in & grossly irresponsible manner withont due consideration for the

standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible

parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, pnblished in their article entitled, “Are You a

Legal Expert? Really” that “Many have heard about the recent mistri

Deaner D.C. murder trial due to the egregious incompetence of Dean
criminal defense lawyer, Joseph Rakofsky.” However, the recor
RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw as coun

permitted and that Judge Jackson gramted RAKOFSKY’s motion

RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal because a conflict existed

his client, and that Judge Jackson did not grant a mistrial, whether in

in the Dottrell
cr's now former
d is clear that
sel and was so
solely because
|

between him and

whole or in part,

“due to the egregious incompetence of [RAKOFSKY]" as STEINBERG MORTON

and PRIBETIC maliciously published,

169,

and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner withont due consideration for,

information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by respon

On April 6, 2011, PALMIERI LAW, through PALMIE,

RY, with malice
the standards of

sible parties, in

reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled, “Attomey’s

Astonishing Procedure Results in Mistrial,” that “A D.C Superior Conurt

mistrial in a murder case allowing the defendant, Dontrell Deaner, to

criminal defense lawyer because of his lack of kmowledge of the proper
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However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to
withdraw as lead counsel for the defendant and was so permitted, and thatJudge Jackson
granted RAKOFSKY’s motion solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own
withdrawal because a conflict existed between him and his client, and Judge Jackson did
not grant a mistrial, either In whole or in part, because of any “lack of knpwledge of the
proper trial procedure™ on the part of RAKOFSKY or his co-counsel; Grigsby, as both
PALMIERI LAW and PALMIERI maliciously published.

170. In addition, on April 6, 2011, PALMIERT LAW, through PALMIER],
with malice and hate, vindictively and in a grossly irresponsible manner without due
consideration for the standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily
followed by responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, pyblished “Why
someone who admittedly has never tried a case hefore would take on a murder case was
astonishing to not only the judge but the jury and defendant as well.”| However, the
record is clear that the defendant was not “astonished” that RAKOFSKY had “never
tried a case before [but] would take on a murder case.” RAKOFSKY fully disclosed his
lack of prior trial experience to his client prior to being retained. by his clignt to represent
him.

171.  Further, on April 6, 2011, PALMIERT LAW, through PALMIERI, with
malice and hate, vindictively and in a grossly irresponsible manner without due
consideration for the standards of information gathering and dissemindtion ordinarily
followed by responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, publighed “To top it
off, an investigator who had been hired by Rakofsky came forward about a request that
Rakofsky had given him to “fick” a witness, However, had PALMIERI LAW and
PALMIERI réad the “motion” submitted by BEAN, they would have seen that
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RAKOFSKY made no such request of BEAN, as BEAN included a copy of

RAKOFSKY's email altached to the “motion,” Tustead, for the purijse of damaging
RAKOFSKY and RLF, BEAN knowingly omitted in his publication that RAKOFSKY

requested that BEAN get the “lady,” who was a non-witness, to repeat what she had

already stated to RAKOFSKY, Grigsby and the client’s mother and o

to do or say anything different from what she had already stated to
Grigéby several months before BEAN was cver hired,

172. On April 11,2011, TANNEBAUM WEISS, through T BAUM,
with malic‘e and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the
standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible
parties, in reckless disreggrd for the truth, published in their article entitled, “The Future
Of Law: Better, Faster, Cheaper - Pick Which One You Want,” that RAKOFSKY
“solicited himself for the case.” However, RAKOFSKY never “solicited himgelf for the
case.” Further, RAKOFSKY fully disclosed his lack of fn:ior trial ex ce to his client
prior to being retained by his client to represent him,
‘ _ 173.  On April 10, 2011, WALLACE BROWN, through WALLACE, with

malice and hate, in a grossly rresponsible manner without due consideration for the

standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible
parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled, “Blather.
Wince. Repeat. (Mutlerings on Marketing)" that “Rakofsky’s performance for the
defense, including en opening statement to the jury in which he conceded that he was
trying his first case (or at least his first murder case), so dismayed the trjal judge that the
court declared 2 mistrial on the spot on the ground that the defendant was receiving

patently inadequate misrepresentation [sic]. This would have been trouble enough, but
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Mr, Rakofsky had touted the mistrial as a positive ontcome on Facebook,|saying nothing
of his own poor performance as the cause.” However, the record is clear that
RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw as counsTl and was so

permitted, and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion solely because

RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal because a conflict existed bgtween him and
his client, not because RAKOFSKY’s performance “so dismayed the trial judge that the
court declared a mistrial on the spot,” which Judge Jackson: nevet did, as both
WALLACE BROWN and WALLACE maliciously published. Nor was the mistrial
granted “on the ground that the defendant was receiving patenfly inadequate
misrepresentation” as both WALLACE BROWN and WALLA maliciously
published. Further, WALLACE BROWN and WALLACE's publicatidn that
RAKOFSKY’s “own poor performance [w]as the cause” for the granting of the mistrial
is oonipletcly false.

174.  On April 10, 2011, WALLACF. BROWN, through WALLACE, with
malice and hate, vindictively and in a grossly irresponsible méumer without due
consideration for the standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily
followed by responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published that “Joseph
Rakofsky didn’t mess 'up a murder defense because he marketed himself. He messed it up
because he messed it up and had, it appears, no business taking it on. But/it Is clear from
his now-absent website that he had convinced himself that it was acceptable to believe, or
not to care about, his own hyperbole, and that he confused claiming to be p thing (a well-
qualified criminal defense attorney) with actually being it.” RAKOFSKY retained co-
counsel, Grigsby, with whom he formed a pmmérship, who had considerable experience

in the rial of criminal cases, including homicide cases. However, RAKO¥SKY did not
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“mess up” a murder defense and did not “confuse claiming to be..Ja well-qualified
criminal defense attorney with actually being it.”
175, On April 19, 2011, WELLS P.C., through WELLS, with/malice and hate,
in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of
information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in
reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled, “It’s Not Easy Being a
New Lawyer, But 1t's lmportant,” that “it became clear that this was not just a story of a
young lawyer who got in over his head, This is also a story of a lawyer who blatantly
broke ethical rules and promised more than he could deliver....” However, RAKOFSKY
never “blatantly broke ethical rules [nor] promised more thaq he ¢could deliver,” either
“blatantly” or otherwise.
176. On April 4, 2011, MCKINNEY LAW, through MCKINNEY, with
| malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due‘ consgderation for the
standards of information gathering and dissemination otdinarily followed by responsible
parties, in reckless disregazd for the truth, published in their article entitled, “Lessons in
Choosing Your Cmmnal Attorney,” that “Rakofsky encouraged his investigator fo
undertake unethical behavior and then refused to pay the investigator.” However,
RAKOFSKY never “encouraged his investigator to undertake unethical behavior and
then refused to pay the investigator,” as MCKINNEY LAW, through MCKINNEY
- would have known had they read the “motion” submitted {(but not formally ﬁied) by
BEAN, as BEAN attached {0 it a copy of RAKOFSKY’s email. Further, RAKOFSKY
had no obligation to pay the investigator, given that he never provided any services.
177. On April 4, 2011, THOMSON REUTERS, through SLATER, with
malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the
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standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible
parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article cntitllcd, “Young and
Unethical,” that “Washington D.C. Superior Court Judge William Jagkson declared a
mistrial in a murder case on Friday after throwing defense attorney Joseph Rakofsky, 33,
off the case for inexperience.” However, the record is clear that RAKOFSKY requested
that he be permited to withdraw as lead counse! and was so permitted, and that Judge
Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion, solely because RAKOFSKY moved for. his
own withdrawal because a conflict existed between him and | his client and
RAKOFSKY’s was not “throwin]...off the case'for inexperience” as hoth THOMSON
REUTERS, through SLATER maliciously pubﬁshed-.

178. On Aprl 23, 2011, BANNED VENTURES and BANNI through
TARRANT 84, with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due
consideration for the standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily
followed by responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their
article entitled, “How to Pay for a Lawyer, by 184,” that “The judge declared a mistrial
because he was 50 bad - something that never ever happens." Howgver, the record is
clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw as lead counsel for
the defendant and was so permitted, and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY's
motion solely because RAKOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal because 2 conflict
existed between him and his client, and Judge Jackson did not grant 4 mistrial, either in
whole or in part, because RAKOFSKY was “so bad,” something that, whether it “never
ever happens;' did not occur in the case referred to in their article.

179, On April 6, 2011, ST, THOMAS through. HACKERSON, with malice
and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the standards of
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- lack of experience and his behavior,”

infonnaﬁon gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible parties, in
reckless disregard for the truth, published that “Recent Law Grad’s Thcompetence Leads
to Mistrial,” However, there was no mistrial, either in whole or in part, fbr incompetence
on the part of RAKOFSKY, the “recent law grad” referred to in their publication,

180, On April 8, 2011, MICHAEL T. DOUDNA LAW, through DOUDNA,
with malice and hate, in a grossly imesponsible manner without due cb?sideraﬁon for the
standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible

parties, in reckless disregérd for the truth, published in their article entitled, “D.C.’s

Lawyer’s Inexperience Obvious; Judge Declares Mistrial” that “Rakofsh described his
inexperience to the jury, saying that “he had never tried a case before”. This behavior, as
well as other tell-tale signs of inexperience led the judge on this case to declare a mistrial.

Another disquieting fact is that Rakofsky fired an investigator for refusing to get a

witness to lie about the crime in question. Talk about a breach of ethics. The Defendant in

this case suffers the most, as his right to a fair tria! is compromised by Rakofsky's lack of

experience and his behavior. However, the record is clear that RAKO
that he be permitted to withdraw as lead counsel for the defendant and
and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’s motion solely because

moved for his own withdrawal because a conflict existed between him and his client, and
181.  OnApril 13, 2011, YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES,
YAMPOLSKY, with malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner

followed by responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their
6!
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article entitled, “I Never Tried a Case Before.., But What's the Big Deal?” that “the

attorney told the investigator via an attached e-mail to ‘trick’ a government witness into

testifying in court that she did not sec his client at the murder scene,” However, no such

email was ever written and therefore, neither YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES, nor

YAMPOLSKY, could ever have seen such an email,

182, On April 8, 2011, OHALLERAN LAW), through O'HALLERAN, with

malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due consideration for the

standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed by responsible

parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitled, “Mistrial in

Munrder Case Because of Atty Incompetence” that “A judge rccently declared a mistrial in

a murder case because of the defense attorney's incompetance. {sic]” Ho

ever, the record

is clear that RAKOFSKY requested that he be permitted to withdraw as counsel and was -

so permitted, and that Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY’ s motion solgly because

RAKXOFSKY moved for his own withdrawal because a conflict existed between him and

his client and that no mistrial was ever granted by Judge Jackson, either i

whole or in

part, “because of the defense attorney’s incompetence, [sic]” whether the reference to the

“defense attorney” be intended to refer to RAKOFSKY or to his co-couaL.e!, Grigshy,

who was not permitted to replace RAKOFSKY as lead counsel.

183,  On April 13,2011, REITER & SCHILLER, throughWIi
malice and hate, in a grossly irresponsible manner without due considerat
standards of information gathering and dissemination ordinarily followed

parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published in their article entitles

“Competence” that “The final straw for Judge Jackson was a filing he rece:
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April 1 from an investigator hired by Rakofsky, who Rakofsky later fired

and refused to

pay when the investigator failed to carry out his request to “trick” a witndss “to say that

she did not see the shooting or provide information to the lawyers about the shooting,”

However, RAKOFSKY neither “fired” nor “refused to pay” an investigal

or “when the

investigator failed to carry out his request to “trick’ a witness “to say that she did not see

the shooting or provide information to the lawyers about the shooting,’” which

RAKQFSKY never did as REITER & SCHILLER and WEAVER would have known

had they read the email containing the alleged request to the “investigator

”

184.  Further, on April 13,2011, REITER & SCHILLER, through

WEAVER, with malice and bate, in a grossly irresponsible manner withg

¢onsideration for the standards of information gathering and disseminati

ut due
ordinarily

followed by responsible parties, in reckless disregard for the truth, published “Judge

Jackson declared a mistrial and fired Rakofsky and his local counsel that day, and will

appoint new connsel for Deaner.” However, the record is clear that RAK

FSKY moved

the court to be permitted to withdraw as counsel for his client because 2 conflict existed

between hirm and his client and Judge Jackson granted RAKOFSKY s mation solely

ypon RAKOFSKY's motion to withdraw as counsel because a conflict existed between

him and his client. However, Judge Jackson never “fired Rakofsky” and n

mistrial,

sver declared a

AS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION UNDER VIOLATION OF

THE CIVIL RIGHTS LAW
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185,  Plaintiffs repeat the allegations contained in the paragraphs above,

186, Defendants jointly and severally violated the provisions of Sections 50 and

51 of the New York Civil Rights Law in that each defendant used for advertising

purposes, or the purposes of trade, the name, portrait or picture of plaintt

without first having obtained the written consent of plaintiff.

ff a living person

187, Asa direct and proximate result of the violation of Sections 50 and 51 of

the New York Civil Rights Law plaintiff may maintain this action to prevent and restrain

the use thercof and seek damages for injuries sustained by reason of such use.

RELIEF SOUGHT

188, Plaintiffs request that the court order and temporprily enjoin (a)

WASHINGTON POST from publishing the online versions of

WASHINGTON POST April 1, 2011 and April 9, 2011 articles, alon

the defamatory

r with comments

attached thereto, (b) CREATIVE and CITY PAPER from publishing the on line version

of the defumatory CREATIVE wnd CITY PAPER Apri! 4, 2011 aficle, slong with

~ comments attached thereto, (¢) MEDIA through ATL from publishing the on line

version of the defamatoty MEDIA through ATL April 4, 2011 article, along with

. comments attached thereto, (d) ABA through ABA- JOURNAE fron:

ishing the on

line version of the defamatory ABA through ABA JOURNAL April 4, 2011 and April 8,

2011 articles, along with comments attached thereto, (¢) SHINGLE

on line version of the defamatory SHINGLE April 3, 2011 article, alon

publishing the .

b with comments

attached thereto, (f) SIMPLE through BLOG SIMPLE from publishing the on line

verston of the defamatory SEMPLE through BEOG SIMPEE April
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along with comments attached thereto, (g) MAYER LAW- from pub ishing the on line
version of the defamatory MAYER LAW April 4, 2011 article, along with comments
attached thereto, (h) GHH from publishing the on line version of the defamatory GHH
April 2, 201 1_ article, along with comments attached thereto, (i) C & ¥ from publishing
the on line version of the defamatoty C & F April 4, 2011 article, along with comments
attached thereto, (j) ACCIDENT LAWYER from publishing the on line version of the
defamatory ACCIDENT LAWYER  April 8, 2011 article, along! ‘with comments
attached thereto, (k) FARAJI LAW from publishing the on ling version of the
defamatory FARAJI LAW April 2, 2011 article, along with comments attached thereto,
(1)‘ BENNETT & BENNETT from publishing the on line version of the defamatory

BENNETT & BENNETT April 4, 2011 article, along with comments! aitached thereto,

(m) SED LAW from publishing the on line version of the defamatory SED LAW April
5, 2011 article, along with comments attached thereto, (n) 'I'IID DAILY and
ADVANTAGE. from publishing the on line version of the defamatory THE DAILY and
ADVANTAGE April 4, 2011 atticle, along with comments attached thereto, (0)
ALLBRITTON from publishing the on line version of the defamatory ALLBRITTON
April 2, 2011 article, along with comments attached thereto, (p) RDTTL. from publishing
the on line version of the defamatory RDTTL April 7, 2011 article, along with comments
attached thereto, (g) KOEHLER LAW from publishing the on ling version of the
defamatory KOEHLER LAW April 2, 2011 and Aprl 10, 2011 artiLles, along with
comments attached thereto, (r) TLF from publishing the on ﬁne version of the
defamatory TLF April 1, 2011 article, along with cmnments. attached thereto, (s)
'BEASLEY FIRM from publishing the on line version of the -defamaiory BEASLEY
FIRM April 1, 2011 article, slong with comments attached thereto, (t} STEINBERG
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MORTON from publishing the on line version of the defamatory STEINBERG

MORTON April 1, 2011 article, along with comments attached therete, (u}) PALMIERI

LAW from publishing the on line version of the defamatory PALMIERI LAW April 6,

2011 article, along with comments attached thereto, (v) TANNEBAUM WEISS from

publishing the on line version of the defamatory TANNEBAUM WEISS April 11, 2011

article, along with comments attached thereto, (w) WALLACE

BROWN from

publishing the on line version of the defamatory WALLACE BROWN April 10, 2011

article, along with comments attached thereto, (x) WELLS P.C, from

line version of the defamatory WELLS P.C. April 19, 2011 article, alo

publishing the on

g with comments

attached thereto, (y) MCKINNEY LAW from publishing the on libe version of the

defamatory MCKINNEY LAW April 4, 2011 article, along with comments attached

thereto and (z) THOMSON REUTERS from publishing the on li

e version of the

defamatory THOMSON REUTERS April 4, 2011 article, along with comments

attached thereto and (AA) BANNED VENTURES and BANNI fiom publishing the on

line version of the defamatory BANNED VENTURES and BANNI April 23, 2011

article, along with comments attached thereto and (BB) ST. THOMAS from publishing

the on line version of the defamatory ST. THOMAS April 6, 2011 article, along with

comments attached thereto and (CC) MICHAEL T. DOUDNA LAW from publishing

the on line version of the defamatory MICHAEL T. DOUDNA LAW April 8, 2011

article, along with comments aftacbed thereto and (DD) YAMPOLSKY &

ASSOCIATES from publishing the on line version of the defamatory YAMPOLSKY &

ASSOCTATES April 13, 2011 article, along with comments attached

O’HALLERAN LAW from publishing the on line version of

thereto and (EE)

the defumatory

O’HALLERAN LAW April §, 2011 article, along with comments attached thereto and
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(FF) REITER & SCHILLER from publishing the on line version jof the defamatory
REITER & SCHILLER April 13, 2011 article, along with comments attached thereto,

| 189, As a direct, specific and proximate consequence of WASHINGTON.
POST’s, ALEXANDER's, JENKINS’, CREATIVE’s, CITY PAPER’s, SMITH's,
MEDIA’s, ATL's, MYSTAL’s, ABA’s, ABA JOURNAL's, WEIFS’, RANDAG's,
SHINGLE’s, ELEFANT's, SIMPLE's, BLOG SIMPLE’s, GREENFIELD's,
MAYER LAW’s, MAYER’s, GHH’s, GAMSO's, C & F’s, “JOHN DOE #1's,”
ACCIDENT LAWYER’s, “JOHN DOFE #2%s,” FARAJI LAW’s, FARAJ's,
BENNETT & BENNETT's, MARK BENNETT’s, SED LAW’s, SEDDIQ’s, THE
DAILY’s, ADVANTAGE’s, SPERRY’s, ALLBRITTON’s, TBD's, RDTTL's, J-
DOG’s, HESLEP’s, BEAN’s, KOEHLER LAW', KOEHLER’s, TLF's,
TURKEWITZ’s, BEASLEY FIRM's, KENNERLY’s, STEINBERG MORTON’s,
PRIBETIC’s, PALMIERI LAW’, PALMIERI's, TANNEBAUM WEISS’,
TANNEBAUM's, WALLACE BROWN's, WALLACE's, WELLS P.C.’s, WELLS’,
MCKINNEY LAW’s, MCKINNEY’s, THOMSON REUTERS’, SLATER’s,
BANNED VENTURES’, BANNI's, TARRANT 84’s, ST. THOMAS,
HACKERSON's, MICHAEL T. DOUDNA LAW’s, DOUDNA’s, YAMPOLSKY &
ASSOCIATES, YAMPOLSKY's, O’HALLERAN LAW's, O’HALLERANs,
REITER & SCHILLER’s and WEAVER’s acts, RAKOFSKY has suffered terrible
mental anguish, has been unable to sleep, has been subjected to physical pain as a result
of being unable to sleep and has been unable to participate in the ma{ority of his daily
activities. Due to WASHINGTON POST’s, ALEXANDER's, JENKINS’,
CREATIvE’s, CITY PAPER’s, SMITH's, MEDIA's, ATL’s, MYSTAL's, ABA’s,
ABA JOURNAL'’s, WEISS’, RANDAG's, SHINGLE’s, ELEFANT’s, SIMPLE’s,
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|
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|

BLOG SIMPLE’s, GREENFIELD's, MAYER LAW’;, MWR’S, GHH’s,

GAMSO’s, C & F’s, “JOHN DOE #I’s,” ACCIDENT LAWYER’s, “JOHN DOE

#2’s” FARAJI LAW's, FARAJI’'s, BENNETT & BENNETT's, MARK

BENNETT’s, SED LAW’s, SEDDIQ’s, THE DAILY’s,

ADVANTAGE’s,

SPERRY'’s, ALLBRITTON’s, TBD's, RDTTL's, J-DOG’s, HESLEP’s, BEANs,

KOEHLER LAW’s, KOEHLER's, TLF's, TURKEWITZ’s, BEASLEY FIRM’s,

KENNERLY’S, STEINBERG MORTON’s, PRIBETIC's, PALMIERI LAW’s,

PALMIERI’s, TANNEBAUM WEISS’, TANNEBAUM's, WALLACE BROWN's,

WALLACE'’s, WELLS P.C.’s, WELLS’, MCKINNEY LAW’s

MCKINNEY’s,

THOMSON REUTERS’, .SLATER’S, BANNED VENTURES’, BANNIs,

TARRANT 84’s, ST. THOMAS’, HACKERSON’s, MICHAEL T. DOUDNA

- LAW’s, DOUDNA’s, YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES’, YAMPOLSKY’s,

O’HALLERAN LAW’s, O'HALLERAN’s, REITER & SCHILLER’s and

WEAVER’s acts, RAKOFSKY's and RLF’s reputations have

destroyed; RAKOFSKY and RLF have been dismissed by existing

been irreparably

clients as 4 direct

result of the aforementioned defendants’ malicious publications and hdve been forced to

refer existing cases to other law firms to prevent against further damage to such clients as

a result of the aforementioned defendants’ malicious publications, Becapise RAKOFSKY

suffered physical pain, mental anguish and a profoundly traumatic emotional injury at the '

hands of WASHINGTON POST, ALEXANDER, JENKINS, C
PAPER, SMITH, MEDIA, ATL, MYSTAL, ABA, ABA JO

RANDAG, SHINGLE, ELEFANT, SIMPLE, BLOG SIMPLE,

TIVE, CITY
AL, WEISS,

GREENFIELD,

MAYER LAW, MAYER, GHH, GAMSO, C & F, “JOHN DOE #1,” ACCIDENT

LAWYER, “JOHN DOE #2,” FARAJI LAW, FARAJI, BENNETP‘ & BENNETT,
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MARK BENNETT, SED LAW, SEDDIQ, THE DAILY, ADVANTAGE, SPERRY,

ALLBRITTON, TBD, RDTTL, J-DOG, HESLEP, BEAN, K EHLER LAW,

KOEHLER, TLY, TURKEWITZ, BEASLEY FIRM, KENNERLY, STEINBERG

MORTON, PRIBETIC, PALMIER] LAW, PALMIERI, T tBAUM WEISS,

TANNEBAUM, WALLACE BROWN, WALLACE, WELLS
MCKINNEY LAW, MCKINNEY, THOMSON REUTERS, SLA

VENTURES, BANNI, TARRANT 84, ST. THOMAS, HACKERS

P.C., WELLS,
\TER, BANNED
ON, MICHAEL

T. DOUDNA LAW, DOUDNA, YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES, YAMPOLSKY,

O'HALLERAN LAW, O’HALLERAN, REITER & SCHILLER and WEAVER, he

has been deprived of the ability to provide legal services. In additis

suffered menta! anguish and pain and suffering, for which, it will

on, RAKOFSKY

require physical

rehabilitation and psychological treatment for the rest of his life, to deal with the varjous

traumas associated with his reputation being destroyed due to the intentional or negligent

acts of WASHSGTON POST, ALEXANDER, JENKINS, CI;E;TIVE, CITY

PAPER, SMITH, MEDIA, ATL, MYSTAL, ABA, ABA JO
RANDAG, SHINGLE, ELEFANT, SIMPLE, BLOG SIMPLE,

MAYER LAW, MAYER, GHII, GAMSO, C & F, “JOHN DOE

AL, WEISS,

GREENFIELD,

1,” ACCIDENT

LAWYER, “JOHN DOE #2,” FARAJI LAW, FARAJI, BENNETT & BENNETT,

MARK BENNETT, SED LAW, SEDDIQ, THE DAILY, ADV

AGE, SPERRY,

ALLBRITTON, TBD, RDTTL, J-DOG, HESLEP, BEAN, KOEHLER LAW,

KOEHLER, TLF, TURKEWITZ, BEASLEY FIRM, KENNERLY, STEINBERG

MORTON, PRIBETIC, PALMIERI LAW, PALMIERI, TMABAW WEISS,

TANNEBAUM, WALLACE BROWN, WALLACE, WELLS

P.C., WELLS,

MCKINNEY LAW, MCKINNEY, THOMSON REUTERS, SLATER, BANNED
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VENTURES, BANNI, TARRANT 84, ST. THOMAS, HACKERSON, MICHAEL
T. DOUDNA LAW, DOUDNA, YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES, YAMPOLSKY,
O’HALLERAN LAW, O’HALLERAN, REITER & SCHILLER and WEAVER. In
addition, RAKOFSKY has been injured by those acts engaged in heretofore by
WASHINGTON POST, ALEXANDER, JENKINS, CREATIVE| CITY PAPER,

SMITH, MEDIA, ATL, MYSTAL, ABA, ABA JOURNAL, WEISS, RANDAG,

SHINGLE, ELEFANT, SIMPLE, BLOG SIMPLE, GREENKIELD, MAYER LAW,
MAYER, GHH, .GAMSO, C & F, “JOHN DOE #I,” ACCI-DLNT LAWYER,
“JOHN DOE #2,” FARAJI LAW, FARAJI, BENNETT & BENNETT, MARK
BENNETT, SED LAW, SEDDIQ, THE DAILY, ADVANTAGE, SPERRY,
ALLBRITTON, TBD, RDTTL, J-DOG, HESLEP, BEAN, KOEHLER LAW,
KOEHLER, TLF, TURKEWITZ, BEASLEY FIRM, KENNERLY, sTEINﬁERG
MORTON, PRIBETIC, PALMIERI LAW, PALMIERI TANNEBAUM WEISS,
TANNEBAUM, WALLACE BROWN, WALLACE, WELLS {P.C, WELLS,
MCKINNEY LAW, MCKINNEY, THOMSON REUTERS, SLATER, BANNED
VENTURES, BANNI, TARRANT 84, ST, THOMAS, HACKERSON, WCHAEL
T. DOUDNA LAW, DOUDNA, YAMPOLSKY & ASSOCIATES, YAMPOLSKY,
O’HALLERAN LAW, O’'HALLERAN, REITER & SCHILLER |and WEAVER
which has caused his health and quality of life to be profoundly impaired, has lost his
gbility to work in a meani.ngﬁxl way and to provide, for himself, the basic necessities that

a human being requires for survival now and hereafter.,

WHEREFORE, the plaintiff prays judgment against the defendants jointly and
severally as follows:
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A. Permanently restraining defendants from publishing the pame, portrait or

picture of plaintiff without her consent;

B. in an amount o be determined at trial of this action and that the court assess

punitive damages, together with the costs of suit, disbursements and attorney’s

fees, and

C. Such other and further relicf as to which this Court may deem proper and

‘ applicable to award.
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JUR

Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury.

Dated; New York, New York
May 11,2011

Richat%orzouye, Esq.

RORZOUYE LAW FIRM, I.C.
Attorney for Plaintiffs

14 Wall Street, 20" Floor

New York, NY 10005

(212) 618-1459

Bar Code RB3461
AttorneyBorzouye@gmail.com
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Freehold, NJ 07728
(877) 401-1529

Bar Code 03446-200
JosephRakofsky@gmail.com
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GUFERICR CQURT OF THE DIETRICT OF COLUMRIA

CRIMINAL DIVISION

____________________________ %
IINTTRD STATES OF AMTRTICA
W © . ¢ Criminal Action wo. -
DONTRELL REANER, : Z2O0BAR-CFL~303328%
Dafandanc. -
e e e X

WashLagion, 2.0,
Fricday, apcddl 1, 2011

: The above-«gntitled agtion came on for a Juiy
Trial bafore the HONORABLE WILLIAM JACKSONM, Aszosiats
Judga, and a Jjury duly impaneled =nd sworn in, in
Courtzoow Numbsr 31%, commencing ab approximately
:45 a.m. .

THIR TRANSCRTPT EEPRESENTZ THE FRODUCT
QF AN OFFICIAL REMORTER, ENGAGED DY THE
OOURT, WHO HAS FEREONALLY CERTIFIED THAT
IT REDRERENTS THE RECORDE QF TESTIMONY
AND PROCEEDINGS F THE (CLARE ASg REﬁORQﬁp_

. ) i
APPEARANGCES : 2
: ' =M
On behalf of {he Goveroment: ;: o
~ N
VINET BEYANT, Baguira _ ™
azsistan. WUnlied Shabes Attorney o
Washington, C.C. tw iy
: i
Ot beholf of the Dafandans: o
JOSEPE RAKODPIKY, Esguire
SHERLOCK GRIGSEY, Emyulre
Washington, L.C.
L B I I
Margary ©. Rogesrs. BS., ORI Teléphone (302) D70-4635

Qffiglal Court Raportar
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P~R-Q-C-E-E-D-[~-8-8-3

DEPUTY CLERK: The meules belfuze Lhe Coust at
Lhis Li&e, Tnited 8taies versus Dentrell Deaner,
‘2008~GFI-30325.

M& BREYANT- Vinetr Brysnpt on behall ol he
Unired States Governomenlt. Good morning, vour Honoe.

IvE COUET: Good meorning.

_ MR. SRIGEEY: Good morning, your Heonon.

Sheariock Gricgsby on hahalf af Mr. Deaner.

THE COURET:  Good morning.

MR. RAROPSKY: Joseph Rakefsky for Dentwell
Deanor. Cood moerrning.
TEE COURT: Ceood morxning.
(Cefendant preszent.)
THE CCURT: Good morning, My, Doaner.
JEFENDANT: Gowd woraing.
THE ZOURT: M:. Dugner, when we adiouzned
yestarday -- righi before wa adiouried yeat@zday, Yl
gaid rthar you wanted a new lawyer in this particuler

Cage, and Wé had -- I ked explained to you that 40T

dié give yol a mew lawyer, we would kave to abaort hha
trizl, let'c szy. We will have Lo dismnse the jury. 7T

algo explainad to you thalb the Goversment weuld be abls
To proSACcUTE YOU afain for these charges. And you paid

you undsyacecd that, bur yau 8tlill, conzcheless, wanlmd
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envlh=i lawyer.

I alsy éxplﬂiued co oyou that ic could prozably
reguls, mors than likaely, in your coatinued detention
untll chie case 48 actually -~ the other -~ the case is
triad. And yeu gzaid you dnderstond that. And T asked
you Lo thing abous it 2vernighr.

Have yvou had an opportunicy o think akosus thag?

DEFENDANT: Yeas.

fHE COURT: And &5 ibL youl dacire to hava a new
lawyar?

DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT:  Let me &y that this arose in the
conteaxt of counsel, Mr. Rakofsky, approzching the bernch
and indicatirng thac Lthere weg o« cmnfliéz that had
arizen batween he s#rmd Mr, Dmaner. Mr., Twane:, when I
acguired of wim, lndivaced that Lbezse was, indeed, I
conflict »stwsen he and Mr, Rakofsky. Mr. Rakofsky
actually asked o withdraw mid-trial and appearad ~--
and according to Mr. Deaney, tnuvra wag & «onflict as
well beotween local counsel, Mr. Gragshy's legal advice
and Mr. Rakafaky'sz lcgdl a&vidc:

I must #say that even when I asguived of
Mr. Deaner, I -- as to whether or net, when the Court
fourd out through opening, at lsaat near the end of tho

opaning statement, which went on al satme Langth for
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ey
i
bie
‘r 1 over an hour, thaw Mr, Rakofsky had never tried a cooc
* 2 hefore.  And, guire franikly, it was evidernt. in the '
N 2 part iong of the trial that I saw, that Mr. Rakofaky - - ‘
‘f' 4 put it-this Wy " wau metonished thet sam&sne would ';
e 3 purpert ce represerl somenpe in a felony nurder cass 3
'@' _ 5 whe had never tried a case helorz and that Tooal
A
53 ' gl gounsal, My. Grigeby, was compliczil in o this.
; ! ‘ It appeared to the Court ihal tThere werm
Ta; [ theoxies oubt thera .- dafsngs theories oubt —here, Lut b
P .
v 13 the inability to coxecute khoss thaories. Ib wag ;}fﬂ ?l
f@' | | 11 apperent to the Court that thors was & -- not a good <j? ;
EFT' 13 graap of 1e§al principlens and legal procedurxs of what ‘ -ii
;?i s 13| was admissible snd what was not zdmimpible that inured,  .}
% 14 T khink, to the datrimenc of Mr. Deansy. 2And had chere ”1$;
! \ﬁ 15 been -- If chere had Geen 2 conviction dn this cane, :f%{f
. ST ALY
%ﬂ 15 bassd non what. T had s=en so far. T would nave granted a %hﬁﬁﬁ
s . . :
17 motion Tur & oew trial under 23,110, L %’E‘r :
'EE 18 Sa I am going Lo grant Mr, Deaner's rezuest for . “"{?'?
B b =,
i fﬁ, 18 rew gounsel. I helieve hoth -- it s a choiee Lhat ke e
f&f 20 has knowingly and intelligenk]y made and he has : ﬁ}%
}{ 2% understacd thas iz's a walver of his rights “;:ﬁ‘
ﬂi 24 Altsrnativaly, I would fird that Lley a—e hanmd on oy i
‘ 23 ehgervation of the conduct of the trial manifga:l ﬁ;
i
24 necessihy. I zaluisve thag the'parxofmance was khalow f@%
25 what any reaZonable psrgon could s¥pech in a tmar e 1 §
4 A %

ﬁ‘- =
& GAt
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:i:‘
ﬁ;
J’.i-'ﬁ_ .
o 1 trial,
jh: 2 Sc I'm goang to grant the motisn oY naw :rial
ﬁ¥ | 3 And I muot say that “ust this mafning, ae I gaid, when
;:{ 4 all else, I thiuck, L& guing o in this coﬁr:romm; X
;f. g reneived a mollon Lrow au invéstigatﬁx in thig case who
f% g artachsd 4n w-rail in this case from My. Rekofsky tc '.ag
o 7 the invesuigelor. I, cuice frankly, don't kaoow whab to
?: = do with this hecavuae it nanlsing an a&llegatiorn by tae
t$ B inﬂaﬂtigacor.ahcu: what Mr. Rakofaky wes asking the
ﬁg ' Lt Cimvegsigalo¥ to do in this case. .
“1 - $2 that'e whers we zre, And 1'1l figure our ‘
i 14 what to do abouk that case. PBu it just aseme tC me
jiu e ‘ 13 thae -~ mo, I believe that baszocd on my‘observaniang ' ,
;;‘ ) 14 and, ag I #sald., not just tha fackt taat lead coungel hid
i& 15 not tried a case befors; ank cage. I wasn':t hio firat
;ﬁ: L4 murder Lrial; it was his fiwsr trial. apnd 7 thisk <hat i
§ ,?2 SR the «- &a T said, ir becams rsadlly apparent that the
% :{} Ly perfarmance was ant up to par undery any reasonsble
1 ?; 1y srandard Qf‘competance under the BlsLh 2Zpendnent,
| _f? 20 ) 8¢ L'm going te grant The monion.  Welll set J*
f? 7 2L thie aver -- Dg you want oo rabtain a lawver, aﬁothar ‘ »J;:
%E' 22 lawyer or do vou warkt me bto avpeinit vou anothsr lawysr? 3*1
25, 23 DREFENDANT: I don't undarscand the guastian. . f#ﬁ
%z 24 THE CQURT: 1If you canneot afiprd a lLawyer, I J :
| g Will appoint yeu a lawyar. ““.,f;:
& s
LE L
3 ' il
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DEVERDANT :  Okay,

THUE COURT: There ara some good, nompelent
lawyers whe have tricd these casss hefors.

DETENDANT . Yeah; I would like ferlymn ro do
tha-.

THF CCURT: Okéy. 8o what I'm going o da is
I'm going Les have you come kack next Froday, arnd 7010
appoilnt a lswyer, in the meantima, and Ehey wiil fer an
gopporcunity Lo gn cver and see you at the jasl,

DEFENDANT: 0kay.
YHE GOURT: A1l -ighr.

MS. BRYANT: rhdf un@yleteﬁ cur matters bafers
the Court, your Homor. May T be sxcussd?
THE CQURT: Yas,

MO, BRYANT:

TIIE CQURT “You might want Lo rake a louk at

Thank vou.

this pleading.

MS. DRYANT: I wag, =actually, going to ask, but
I don's know 18 I --

THY (COURT: My, Grigsky and Mr. Rakoiszy.
M5 . BRYANT. May we hove Q0pias?

THE COQURT: I don'£ koew what to do with ir. I
don't kriow whather you should see it or nat. |

M=, BRYANT:

okey, Well, I'1l acoapt the
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;.‘!.,3
N

} -
V; 1 THE CQURT: Tlherateg an &-mail [rom you &o the
?f 2 investigator that you may wHNL Lo duck an,
’”E é My Rakofsky. IL raises ¢thical Lasues.
s 4 - That's mylcnly copy. o i
E? [ MR . GRIGSBY: Your Henox, I wag just going te :ff
f'l & Iook nur here and cthen bring ik back, your Horor. ;ffgk
‘ 7 WME . RAKOFSKY: Your Honox, ia thzt saometning vou %fﬁr:
| wanted ©o digcums? ; ?%
2 TEE COURT: No.  Ru- yvou might want te digouss i ﬁJ
10 - it with somebeody <lse. .ﬁ%
i o Mg, BRYAN*:-. Your Honor, that was Siled in the : i
1z daumt? ‘{%
13 1B COURT: IC was deliversd to Judge Leibovitz ‘
14 Lhid worning. =he Ecﬂ; 1% oveX 3o me because Lhis case
LR was wriginally Judgs Leibovies's. |
Y- {(The procesedings adisurned at $:355 a.m. |
o
L8
R |
20
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23
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CERTTFTCATE OF REPORTER
.I, HARGARY ¥ RCABREZ, an 0fflelal Jourg
Repartec for the Superior Court of the District of
Coluﬁhia, de heraby ceriify that 1 reporiad By machitie
ghorthand, in wy official capasity, the pracesdings had
amm westimony adduced, upon rthe Jury Trial in Lhe case
ab the UNTITED STAYTES oF AMFRICA v, DONTRELL NEANER,
Criminal Action Ne. 200A-CF1-30325 in said Court on the
lot dey of Apwil, 2011,

2 Facthas ceptify chan Lhe foregoing 7 pages
songtivni e the foicial cranseoriph of Said‘prseeeﬁings,

as talken from z4id shorthand notes, my computer
resliime Aizplay, teogother with tha audio gyne and cdpe
recording of sald progecdings.
. I witness wnerecE, I have hereko subsoribed

my mame, this i2zth day of April, I0il.
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D.C. Superior Court judge declares mistrial over attorney’s competence in murder case - ... Page 1 of 3 |

The Washington Post

Back to previous page
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The URL:
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was blocked

« The link you are accessing has
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Web Filter because it matches a
blocked category. The name of
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"advertisement-pop-ups”

D.C. Superior Court judge declares mistrial over
attorney’s competence in murder case

By Keith L. Alexauder, Published: April 1

A D.C. Superior Court judge declared a mistrial Friday in a 2008 murder case and allowed the defendant
to fire his New York-based attorney, who exhibited what the judge said were numerous signs that he
lacked knowledge of proper trial procedure, including telling the jury during his opening statements that
he had never tried a case before.

Judge William Jackson told attorney Joseph Rakofsky during‘.a hearing Friday that he was “astonished”
at his performance and at his “not having a good grasp of legal procedures” before dismissing him.

What angered Jackson even more was a filing he received early Friday from an investigator hired by
Rakofsky in which the attorney told the investigator via an attached e-mail to “trick” a government
witness into testifying in court that she did not see his client at the murder scene.

According to the filing, Rakofsky had fired the investigator and refused to pay him after the investigator
refused to carry out his orders with the witness, The filing included an e-mail that the investigator said
was from Rakofsky, saying: “Thank you for your help. Please trick the old lady to say that she did not
see the shooting or provide information to the lawyers about the shooting.” The e-mail came from
Rakofsky’s e-mail account, which is registered to Rakofsky Law Firm in Freehold, N.J.

Afier the hearing, Rakofsky, 33, declmed to comment on the case as he rushed down the escalators and
out of the courthouse,
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Rakofsky’s Web page on lawsearch.net says he specializes in criminal law, DUTs, traffic law,
malpractice law and negligence. He lists his firm’s address as 14 Wall St. in Manhattan, but the New
York state attorney registration offices have no record of Rakofsky being licensed in New York.
Rakofsky, who received his law degree from Touro College in Brooklyn, N.Y., in 2009, has been
licensed in New Jersey since April 29, 2010, '

Confusion between Rakofsky and his client began early in the case and escalated, according to sources
familiar with the case, U.S. v. Dontrell Deaner. Deaner, 21, of Southeast Washington, was charged with
six counts involving the fatal shooting of Frank J. Elliott, 41 in the 4200 block of Pitts Place SE on June
16, 2008.

News of the mistrial spread throughout the courthouse as observers raced into Jackson’s third-floor
courtroom Friday to watch the proceedings. The judge, now obviously angry and frustrated, told
Rakofsky that his performance in the trial was “below what any reasonable person would expectin a
murder trial.”

“There was not a good gfasp of legal procedures of what was, and was not, allowed to be admitted in
trial, to the detriment of Mr. Deaner,” Jackson told Rakofsky.,

Jackson said the most evident sign of Rakofsky’s inexperience came during his rambling opening
statements before the jury Wednesday, which lasted more than an hour, more than 30 minutes longer
than most attorneys’ openings. During his opening statements, Rakofsky repeatedly made reference to
children playing “in the projects of Southeast D.C., where there was always gambling, guns and drugs.”

“There are drugs in the projects of Southeast D.C. There are guns all the time and drugs,” Rakofsky toId
the jury.

The prosecutor repeatedly objected over the relevance of Rakofsky’s statements. Rakofsky said the
“children” were a symbol of what his client had endured growing up in that neighborhood. Jackson told
Rakofsky to focus on the case, especially because none of the “children” he referred to was scheduled to
testify.

Later during his statement, Rakofsky informed the jury that the case was his first trial. The revelation
shocked Jackson, the judge revealed at Friday’s hearing. “I was astonished someone would represent
someone in a murder case who has never tried a case before,” the judge said.

Rakofsky did not speak during Friday’s hearing, -

On Thursday, Deaner became visibly frustrated with Rakofsky’s performance after witnessing
disagreements between Rakofsky and Sherlock Grigsby. Grigsby is a Washington-based lawyer who -
Rakofsky hired as local counsel to advise him on D.C. law practices during the trial because Rakofsky is
not licensed to practicein the District. On Friday, Deaner told the judge that he wanted a new attorney.

After Friday’s hearing, Grigsby said that Deaner’s family hired Rél(ofsky and that he and Rakofsky
“disagreed more than a couple of times” on how to proceed with the case. “He was the attorney of
record. I would offer what I thought was the best advice, and he wouldn’t accept it,” Grigsby said.

Jackson said he would appoint a new attorney for Deaner. Jurors were called and told not to report
Monday, and a follow—up hearing was scheduled for April 8.

hitp://www.washingtonpost.com/local/de-superior-court-judge-declares-mistrial-over-attor...  5/19/2011



D.C. Superibr Court judge declares mistrial over attorney’s competence in murder case - ... Page 3 of 3

Deanecr will remain in the D.C. jail until his next trial, which could take as iong as a year.

News researcher Jermifer Jenkins contributed to this report.

© The Washington Post Company
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4472011 ' COMBENTS {0)
By Dan Slater . ]
Slze alone! Class-actien suits are an efficlent means of huld.lng blg compantes respensibie far thelr fallures, but
they may be getting too big to deliver justlce. That's what Supreme Court Justice Antonin Scatia implied last
Tuesday during the argument In the Wak-Mart discrimination case, accerding to Adam Liptak of the New York Times.
*Is this reafly due pracess?” Scalla asked during arguments by cne of the lawyers bringing the tiggest employment

discrimination class actlon in history, The lawyer had suggested a trial judge could rely on statistical farmulas rather

than testimany to decide how much money the company would have to pay if it lost. One justice has-already tipped
her hang on the issue, In a 2001 majority cpinicn allowing miitians of meréhants to band tegether In an antitrust
suit, Senla Setemayer, then on the federal appeals court in New Yeork, wrote that slze alena "cannet defeat an
otherwise proper certification.” '

Facebbak off the hook? Sacramente Superler Court Judge Michaei P. Kenny let Facebook off the heek on Friday,
quashing a subpoena that would have forced the company te turn over the postings wrltten by a Juror during a trial,
the Sacramento Bee reparts. The juror, Arture Ramlirez, was serving on a Da-nel last year when he alerted his
Facebook friends: "Can It get any fmaore BORING than geing aver plles and plles of rec'arrds." Lawyers for the five
defendants, who were convicted of assault, are seeklng all of Ramlrez's postings during the trial. Kenneth L.
Resenfeld, the lawyer for the jurcer, whe will new square off wih the defendants' lawyers in an appellate hearlng,

© predicts the case will ge to the Supreme Court. "We have no quit In us,” he sald. Reuters Legal reported in

December on the phenemenon of blogging and tweeting jurors causing dozens of mistrlals, appeals and averturned
verdicts. '

Young and unethical: Washington 2.C. Superior Court Judge William Jacksen declared a mistrlal in a murder case

“en Friday after throwing defense atterney Joseph Rakofsky, 33, off the case far inexperience. Rakefsky, a recent law

graduate, performed "below what any reasenable person would expect,” the judge said. Jacksen was also angered
by Rakofsky’s alleged disregard of ethicé, the Washington Post reparts. An investlgatar claimed Rakofsky instructed
hirn'to “trick™ a government witness inte testifying that she did not see'hls client at the murder scene. Rakofsky
declined ta comment.

Crack~down on dissent: A Vietnamese legal activist cenvicted of spreading anti- government prepaganda has
been sentenced to seven years in prison and three years of house detention, the BBC reports. Cu Huy Ha Vu, 53,
had called fer an end to ane-party rule and had alse tried to sue the Vietnamese prime minlster twice over a mining
project he said weuld harm the environment.

Dial-a~lawyer: Reed Smith, cne of the biggest law firms in the world, has established a navel new department: a
practice group' made up of partners who formerly worked as In-house lawyers, Corporate Counsel reporis. "There is
Be book" for general counsels, said Reed Sith partner Carl Krasik, a former generat counsel of Bank of New York
Mellon Corp. "There are certaln perspectlves that one gets when cnhe Is inside a carporatlon for years -- on how a
meeting flows, how people think, how you help sclve prablems.”

Potty law: A federal judge ruled that Kellogg, Brown & Reot, an englneering company, cannet be sued by an
employee who tripped In a toilet it maintained at an Irag military base, Courthouse News reports. Because "latrine
malntenance” is related to war, the court reasoned, KBR has imnmunity under rules prohibiting the court's

" jurisdiction in cases invalving cambatant actlvity. "Since at least the Reman campalgn agalnst Carthage-there has

been an acknawledged refatlonship between the upkeep of latrines and the health of fighting forces,” U.S. District
Judge Kevin Castel wrete In an erder on Thursday. Richard Alefla, a civilian cantracter whe werked for KBR, had
saught $2 million in damages after tripping in a toiiet at Camp Shield, a military base near Baghdad. The "bathreem
was impreperly designed and constructed so that persens had o stand on leese tiles,” Aiello alleged, adding that
KBR had falled to warn "of said wet and slippery <ondition.”
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

-—— X
JOSEPH RAKOFSKY and RAKOFSKY LAW FIRM,
P.C.,
Plaintiffs,
-against-
Index No. 105573/2011
THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY, et al.,
Defendants.
—_ : : X

STATE OF NEW YORK: )
) ss.:
COUNTY OF NEW YORK:)

JENNIFER MUSARRA, being duly sworn, deposes and says, | am not a party to
the action, am over 18 years of age and reside in Bayside, NY.

On June 22, 2011, | served the within NOTICE OF MOTION TO DISMISS AND
AFFIRMATION IN SUPPORT OF MOTION OF MARK WEISSMAN W|TH
SUPPORTING EXHIBITS addressed to the followmg person at the last known address
set forth below:

BORZOUYE LAW FIRM, P.C.
Altomeys for Plaintiff
14 Wall Street, 20" Floor
New York, New York 10005

THE TURKEWITZ LAW FIRM
Aftorney for Defendant
228 East 45" Street, 17" Floor
New York, New York 10017

DAVID BRICKMAN, P.C.
Attorney for Defendant
1664 Western Avenue

Albany, New York 12203

JOHN H. TESCHNER, ESQ.
132 Nassau Street, Swte a00
New York, Net

Sworn to before me this

22" day of J ’ﬁej‘z;ﬁ’l”’r.
&7 VEROMCA TORRES

- PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YOR¥

z ‘ WO, 01106065265
Notary Publ:c AL&HEU tN KINGS COUNTY 4

G OMMi ST EXPIRES UCTC}BFR 15, 201z




: : 105573/2011 o : '
SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

JOSEPH RAKOFSKY and RAKOFSKY LAW FIRM, P.C.,

Plaintiffs,
-against- '

THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY, et al.,
- Defandants.

NOTICE OF MOTION AND AFFIRMATION OF MARK WEISSMAN AND SUPPORTING
EXHIBITS

HERZFELD & RUBIN,P.C.
Attorneys for Defendants-Reuters America_LLC _

Office and Post Office Addrass, Telephone, Facsimile
25 BROAD STREET
NEW YORK, N. Y. 10004
TELEPHONE (212) 471-8500
FACSIMILE (212) 344-3333

- To: : Ceritfied Pursuant to Rule 130-1.1-a
By
Print name beneath
Attorney(s) for
Service of a copy of the within . is hereby admitted.

Dated,

Attorney(s) for

Sir;—-Please take notice
[ NOTIGE OF ENTRY

that the within is a (certified) true copy of a
duly entered in the office of the clerk of the within named court on 20
[ NCTICE OF SETTLEMENT

that an order ' of whlch the within is a true copy will be presented for
settlement to the HON. ‘ one of the judges
of the within named court, at
on - 20 at M.
Dated,
Yours, etc.
HERZFELD & RUBIN, P.C.
Attorneys for
To

Office and Post Office Address, Telephone, Facsimile
125 BROAD STREET
.NEW YORK, N, Y. 10004
TELEPHONE (212) 471-8500

Attorney(s) for



